Neil Keenan | History & Events Timeline Securing The Global Collateral Accounts

Published: December 22 2015



Neil Keenan | History & Events Timeline Securing The Global Collateral Accounts

Contents

| 1.00 Neil Keenan: Securing The Global Collateral Accounts | 6 |
|--|----|
| 1.01 Introduction: Who is Neil Keenan? . | 6 |
| 1.02 Historical Introduction: Follow The Yellow Brick Road | 8 |
| | |
| 2.00 The 'Take-Over' by the London / USA Federal Reserve Cartel | 9 |
| 2.01 The 1910 Duck Hunt that Created The Federal Reserve | 10 |
| 2.02 The 1912 Rothschild Cartel Coup to Kill Off Their Competition | 12 |
| 2.03 The 1912 Private FED's Purchase of the USA a.k.a. United States Corporation | 15 |
| 2.04 The 1921 ACT – Pact Between Nations: Gold Commission | 16 |
| 2.05 The 1929 New York "Stock Market Crash" | 17 |
| | |
| 3.00 The Kuomintang and Collateral Accounts Agreements | 18 |
| 3.01 The 1911 USA and Republic of China Lease Agreement | 18 |
| 3.02 The 1934 United States Security and Gold Act Theft | 21 |
| | |
| 4.00 The Asian "Dragon Family" Organization | 23 |

| 4.01 In 1934 they Became Known as The Dragon Family | 23 |
|--|----|
| 4.02 The 1944 Bretton Woods Agreement: The Power Bloc Coup | 24 |

| 5.00 The Elected M1 Sukarno and Kennedy Connection | |
|---|----|
| 5.01 In 1945 Asia and the West "Elected" President Sukarno | 25 |
| 5.02 In 1955 Sukarno and Non-Aligned Countries Oppose Bretton Woods | 27 |
| 5.03 In 1961 The Asia-Africa Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) was Established | 30 |
| 5.04 In 1963: Kennedy's Green Hilton Agreement with Sukarno | 32 |

| 6.00 The CIA Topples a Government and the Monetary 'M1' | 36 |
|--|----|
| 6.01 The 1965 Imperial / CIA Agency Coup Over Asia | 36 |
| 6.02 The 1965 Involvement of CIA Lolo "Soetoro": Obama's Stepfather | 40 |
| 6.03 In 1966 the West "Appoints" President Marcos M1 | 41 |
| 6.04 The 1966 Control System Over Depositors and Collateral Accounts | 42 |
| 6.05 The Green Hilton Agreement: The Kennedy Bonds | 42 |
| 6.06 Obligation to Honor the Agreements | 43 |
| 6.07 Proper Procedure Not Allowed | 45 |

| 7.00 Neil Keenan: Timeline of Events: Over The Last 7 Years | 46 |
|--|----|
| 7.01 Life for Neil Keenan Before Financial Tyranny | 46 |
| 7.02 The Challenge and the Journey Forwards | 47 |
| 7.03 DFFI - Power of Attorney is Given to Neil Keenan by the Dragon Family | 49 |
| 7.04 The Chiasso Incident: \$134.5 Billion Stolen | 52 |
| 7.05 The Introduction of Dal Bosco to Neil Keenan | 54 |
| 7.06 Doubts Concerning Dal Bosco | 56 |
| 7.07 Time to Retrieve the DFFI from Dal Bosco | 58 |
| 7.08 The Attempted Retrieval of the DFFI by Joseph Bendana | 59 |
| 7.09 Affirmative Actions Taken by Keenan to Retrieve the DFFI | 61 |

| | 7.10 The Murder of Keenan's Friend and Associate | 63 |
|--|---|-----|
| | 7.11 Keith Scott Revelations Concerning the Dal Bosco / OITC Enterprise | 65 |
| | 7.12 Revelations Concerning: Dal Bosco, Bruno, the Italian Republic, the Italian Financial Police and the Berlusconi Enterprise | 67 |
| | 7.13 Keenan Builds "Cause and Action" Lawsuit Against Dal Bosco and Others | 68 |
| | 7.14 Keenan Agreement with Dr. Edy Seno Soekanto: The Book of Codes | 70 |
| | 7.15 The Contents of the Books and Ledgers | 72 |
| | 7.16 The Trillion Dollar Lawsuit Against "Financial Tyranny" | 73 |
| | 7.17 Keenan's Goal of Freeing the Global Collateral Accounts | 77 |
| | 7.18 Keenan Exposes OITC Claimants of the GCA's as Appointed by the West | 80 |
| | 7.19 Keenan Exposes OPPT / SwissIndo | 82 |
| | 7.20 Keenan Goes Into the Fray in a Certain Banking Capital and Meets with a Cabal Chieftain | 84 |
| | 7.21 World Geopolitical Intel Given to Keenan to Report | 86 |
| | 7.22 Keenan Issues a Formal "Cease and Desist" Notice to the US Corporation & Key Offenders | 89 |
| | 7.23 Keenan Exposes the IRS as a Foreign Entity | 90 |
| | 7.24 Keenan Puts Forth His Proposal for the "No Fly Accords" | 92 |
| | 7.25 Keenan Prevents Quadrillion Dollar Deal Between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge & Vatican | 94 |
| | 7.26 Neil Keenan Received an Urgent Call From a High Level Contact Based in South Korea | 95 |
| | 7.27 Keenan Prevents Japan From Invading Indonesia in an Attempt to Steal Gold | 96 |
| | 7.28 Keenan Exposes the Cabal's Plan to Take Gold From Thailand and Other Asian Nations | 98 |
| | 7.29 Nelu is Released From His Unjust Incarceration | 100 |
| | 7.30 The Opening of the Box | 101 |
| | 7.31 The Keenan Team Expose the 'Red Dragon Ambassador' | 104 |
| | | |

| 7.32 Keenan Offers the Book of Codes and the Maklumant Book to the Market | 105 |
|---|-----|
| 7.33 Keenan Asked to Reveal that Germanwings Flight 9525 Was Shot Down by the US / NATO | 106 |
| 7.34 Keenan Exposes the Planned World Economic Forum (WEF) Being Held in Jakarta | 107 |
| 7.35 2015 Bandung NAM Conference: A Short Walk With Giant Steps | 108 |
| 7.36 The Keenan Team Exposes the Fake Red Dragon Ambassador: Part 2 | 112 |
| 7.37 Neil Keenan: M1/N1 | 114 |
| 7.38 The Book of Codes: Our All-Seeing Eye Weapon | 115 |
| | |
| 8.00 Ongoing - Keenan Makes His Final Push | 117 |
| | |

| 8.02 Is Our World About to be Set Free? | 118 |
|---|-----|

8.01 Challenges and Delay Tactics Neil Has Had to Overcome: (2008 - 2015)

117

1.00 The Long and Winding Road to Recovery

1.01 Introduction: Who is Neil Keenan?

Neil Keenan (Cianain*) is of Irish descent and was born in Rhode Island in the United States of America. Neil Keenan is an international businessman and over the last seven years he has challenged the cabal system, endured and earned his way to become a "World Patriot" for humanity.



Neil Keenan: "Right idea... wrong time"

The "Global Collateral Accounts (GCA)" – Who actually knew anything about the GCA before 8 years ago? Very few, and even if you had asked Neil at the time, he would have said he didn't know anything about them or their importance. He got involved thinking it was just another business deal. Neil learned quickly how much bigger this deal this was/is, and the cause to help humanity before himself.



Neil Keenan "chasing off the Raiders of the lost GCA" – i.e. the Cabal

During the past 7 years with rescuing the Global Collateral Accounts for the depositors, Neil has been in contact with a full scope of important world personalities ("the movers, makers and shakers") from business, banking, trade, heads-of-state, royal families and Asian "Elders".

They all know who Neil Keenan is and, of course, in this high-level financial game Neil has had to deal with the highest-level of the Cabal criminals – you name them!

With his vast business experience combined with his nature as a sportsman and a fighter, Neil has always been fighting for the average person and helping the underdog - always for the greater good of humanity.

His unique track record which makes him ideally suited for his ongoing work with rescuing (recovering) the Global Collateral Accounts for its Depositors, which will in turn help to free humanity from the Cabal enslavement system.

By example, Keenan has clearly demonstrated what one man can do, when challenged, to take on the global domination by those who are engineering the complete demise of mankind and the planet.

1.02 Historical Introduction: Follow the Yellow Brick Road

"My original mission was supposed to be about the theft of bonds entrusted to me, but I came to see clearly that it had to be so much more. What appears to be and what is are two different things. They are using us! Our government has turned out to be one big phony corporation, a massive worldwide scam perpetrated by the Rothschild / Rockefeller / Morgan Cartel and their various Zionist, Nazi, and Khazarian agents.

The billion dollar bonds stolen from me, although important, had to take a back seat. Humanity is calling for help, and I will fight this beast even if it's by myself. No one deserves to be blinded in their life. No one deserves to be trained and treated like SHEEPLE."

The Keenan Group's job is to protect the Dragon Family 'depositors' assets.

"The actual re-filing of the lawsuit is relatively easy after finding out the truth about what has happened to us for approximately 250 years. But specifically the last 100 plus years of the fake western financial system is an outright fraud and deceit on the world. Now finally these murders are being exposed to the people on this planet and it's finally sinking in that this evil is real and we have been completely fooled by it."

According to Neil. once the Global Collateral Accounts are in order, he will then be able to take care of the matters detailed in the original (fraudulent) 1944 Bretton Woods Agreement.

This Western-made agreement was a major theft on the whole world but especially to the Non-Aligned Countries with not just the first 1944 Bretton Woods Agreement but also in the second 1995 Agreement. To top it all off, the last theft took place even before the ink had dried on the agreement.

The Western Financial System was set up based upon such calculated thefts, and as we have explained, the Western system used Eastern assets from the Global Accounts to achieve all of their goals.

The history events shown here help you understand the important connection between President Sukarno (M1 & NAM) and President Kennedy. Why was their Green Hilton Memorial Agreement so important for humanity?

Some are aware of the gold collateral assets lent to Kennedy, which would allow him to use these asset/accounts to issue America's own gold-backed currency 'Treasury Notes,' that would have allowed America to breakaway from the false US Corporation and Federal Reserve (foreign crime cartel) and further dismantle their rogue CIA agency.

If Kennedy and Sukarno had been successful, America would have been freed from the debtbase bondage system and the secret government. This would also free the G20 nations being controlled by their central banking systems.

The next thing Kennedy and Sukarno would have done is cancel the unfair Bretton Woods Agreement (only helping 44 nations), and rewrite a new agreement that included, at that time, the other 120+ Non-Aligned (NAM) nations, giving them full access to their GCA. This had never been allowed because only the west had access to the NAM GCA.

These GCA's were originally intended for true humanitarian projects to revolutionize and transform our world for the better, but they've been fraudulently abused by this banking cabal.

2.00 The 'Take-Over' by the London / USA Federal Reserve Cartel



The dark history behind the Global Collateral Accounts is vast and complex, and reaches back some 250 years.

The Western banking oligarchy's current global control can be traced back to the **Rothschild** family's dominance of international banking in the early years of the 19th century.

The long-term strategy of the elite banking and royal bloodline families was simple: Gain control of the global gold supply in order to maintain power through the control of global currency and its underlying collateral. Gold and Debt – that is the essence of this story.

2.01 The 1910 Duck Hunt that Created the Federal Reserve

The Jekyll Island conference in 1910 offered a secluded location to discuss secret banking ideas and enable the development of a plan (private coup) that eventually became the Federal Reserve Banking System.

The Federal Reserve System is the name given to the twelve central banks regulating America's banking industry and it insures that depositors will not lose "their" money in the event of funds mismanagement from an accredited bank.



Morgan

Vanderbilt

Schiff

Rockefeller

In November of 1910 Senator Aldrich invited several bankers and economic scholars to attend a conference on Jekyll Island. While meeting under the ruse of a duck-shooting excursion, the financial experts were in reality hunting for a way to restructure (their) America's banking system and eliminate (create) the possibility of future economic panics.



"It is well to remember that the period during which these discussions took place was the time of the struggle of the financial Titans, the period of big combinations [of businesses], with bitter fights for control. All over the country there was a deep feeling of fear and suspicion with regard to Wall Street's power and ambitions."

2.02 The 1912 Rothschild Cartel Coup to Kill Off their Competition

The Sinking of the Titanic: Newspapers of the day – owned by Morgan and other rich financiers – talked up the Titanic and heaped praise upon her, saying she was of "unrivaled extent and magnificence." They managed to attract the top movers and shakers of society and entice them to take the trans-Atlantic journey.

All of the millionaires on the Titanic journey were opposed to the new FED plan to create a private central bank in the USA because it would negatively affect their personal fortunes.

This of course was a big problem for the Rothschild-Rockefeller-Morgan cartel.



The present dynasty sons of the Rockefeller-Rothschild-Morgan cartel

The Rothschilds' power and wealth made them the masters of Europe by introducing private, central, government-sanctioned banks in England, France, Germany, Italy and Austria, and they weren't about to let anybody stand in their way of capturing the grand prize by doing the same in America.



The Titanic accident was intentionally created and orchestrated by the Rothschild-Rockefeller-Morgan cartel and other elite New Word Order families who had their hand in funding, organizing and carrying out the American, French and Russian Revolutions; the political assassinations (attempted and successful) of Andrew Jackson, Abraham Lincoln, MLK and JFK; and the false flag events of the sinking of the Lusitania in 1916, Pearl Harbor, and the fake Gulf of Tonkin Incident, all of which embroiled the US in wars that the public would not otherwise have allowed.



2.03 The 1912 Private FED's Purchase of the USA a.k.a. United States Corporation

In 1912, the USA, a.k.a. the original Trust Management Organization (U.S. Corporation), was purchased by a consortium of banks doing business as the Federal Reserve.

By 1913 they had pushed through the "Federal Reserve Act" and via legal tender laws began a purposeful agenda to devalue the American Dollar and bankrupt the original corporation doing business as the United States of America, Inc.



The private Federal Reserve System, which issues fiat U.S. Federal Reserve Notes, is financially owned and controlled by the Crown Temple in City of London, from Switzerland, the home and legal origin for the charters of the United Nations, the International Monetary Fund, the World Trade Organization, and most importantly, the Bank of International Settlements.

The Bank of International Settlements in Basel, Switzerland controls all the central banks of the G7 nations. "He who controls the gold rules the world."

The legal system (judiciary) of the U.S.A. is controlled by the Crown Temple BAR from the independent and sovereign City of London.

2.04 The 1921 ACT – Pact Between Nations: Gold Commission

1921 ACT – Pact Between Nations – Trilateral Trillenium Tripartite Gold Commission: In 1921, Emperor Hirohito of Japan flew to London to meet with King Lloyd George V of Britain, President Warren Harding of the USA and the French Prime Minister George Clemenceau (each one a Mason). The goal was to create and finance their WW2. The Federal Reserve would also finance the German Nazi's throughout the war.



The Japanese, as per the original arrangements agreed to by Hirohito in the "1921 Pact Between Nations," delivered much of this gold to Indonesia (then a Dutch Colony) and to Philippines (then a US Colony) into secret bunkers that had been mostly constructed by the Japanese between 1924 and 1945.

2.05 The 1929 New York "Stock Market Crash"

In 1929, the private owners of the U.S. Federal Reserve (Rothschild agents – J.P. Morgan, City Bank and Chase Manhattan Bank) used their market power to engineer an artificial stock market "boom." They tricked smaller banks and private investors into investing huge capital.





"It was a carefully contrived occurrence. International bankers sought to bring about a condition of despair, so that they might emerge the rulers of us all."

- Louis McFadden on the 1929 stock market crash.

He died of poisoning shortly thereafter.

Then they deliberately crashed the market which enabled Rothschild agents to buy up most of the U.S. stock market dirt cheap. The ripple effect in Europe also enabled them to buy up international corporations at a fraction of their actual value.

3.00 The Kuomintang and Collateral Accounts Agreements

3.01 The 1911 USA and Republic of China Lease Agreement

In the autumn of 1911, the right set of conditions turned an uprising in the Southern China, called the Xinhai Chinese Revolution of 1911, against the imperial Qing (or Manchu) dynasty and the provinces started to declare their allegiance to the Revolutionary Alliance in their goal to establish a Republic of China and end the imperial system.

Dr. Sun was in the United States on a fundraising tour at the time of the initial revolt. He hastened first to London and Paris to ensure that neither country would give financial or military support to the Qing government in its struggle. Together they elected Dr. Sun as the provisional president of the newly-declared Republic of China.



International reaction to the revolution was guarded. Foreign nations with investments in China remained neutral throughout the upheaval, although they were anxious to protect the treaty rights they gained from the Qing through the first and second "opium wars."

Still the United States was largely supportive of this republican project, and in 1913, the United States was among the first countries to establish full diplomatic relations with the new Republic. Britain, Japan, and Russia soon followed.

Between 1927 and 1938, as a result of an arrangement made between T.V. Soong (Finance Minister of China) and Henry Morgenthau, (Secretary of the Treasury of USA), the United States purchased 50 million ounces of silver and leased vast amounts of gold from the National Chinese government, known as the Kuomintang, under the leadership of Chiang Kai-shek in 1928.



During this period, China was partly occupied by Japanese troops and they feared being overrun by the Japanese.

In return for the precious metals delivered by China, certificates were given pursuant to private agreement made between China and the United States. These certificates, first 1928 Notes, then the 1934 Federal Reserve Notes (FRNs), became the underlying funds of the Kuomintang and allowed the Chinese National Government in Taiwan to continue financially.

3.02 The 1934 United States Security and Gold Act Theft

In 1934 a new Securities Act was promulgated in the United States, together with the Gold Reserve Act, which required all bullion gold and gold coin to be surrendered to the Federal Reserve (FED), a private corporation that is chartered (illegally) to operate as the Central Bank of the United States and the issue of the United States Dollar.



Domestically-owned gold was purchased. Foreign Gold held by the Treasury was also surrendered to and leased to the FED, which resulted in the issuance of the series of 1934 Notes by the FED. These FRN's have never been redeemed, and the accrued interest was met by the subsequent issue of certain 1968 series of Kennedy Bonds.

The 1934 series FRN's were issued throughout the period of the Chinese civil war to assist Kuomintang operations in China. These 1934 FRN's guarantee the lease payments and helped to allow the Chinese Government to continue financially.

The gold was documented into accounts with the Union Bank of Switzerland (UBS), placed under protection of the Swiss Attorney General, registered through the Swiss National Bank into the Bank for International Settlements (BIS), and blocked to form the "Institutional Parent Registration Accounts," of the Federal Reserve System.



During the war in China, most owners of the depository notes issued by Chinese Banks were killed by the Japanese, with others being killed later by both the Kuomintang and the Chinese Communists, thus the Gold became property of the Nation, especially so, the Kuomintang.

Many of the FRN's were left in Communist China when the Kuomintang, under Chiang Kai-shek had to flee to Taiwan. Further, the Gold had been nationalized by the Kuomintang who moved much of the FRN's (but not all) to Taiwan, which allowed for the development of and served as the base for the underlying wealth of Taiwan.

The FRN's were good for value as they were backed by gold and other precious metals purchased and leased by the United States government. The Kuomintang appointed guardians of this Gold and securities issued by the United States who came to be known euphemistically as the "Dragon Family."

4.00 The Asian "Dragon Family" Organization

4.01 In 1934 they Became Known as the Dragon Family

The Dragon Family is, in fact, a organization that operates between old families within China and Taiwan, above the political divide of the two independent Chinese Governments.

The Chinese are remarkable in this regard in that old family ties and functions supersede political arrangements which, though they might last for generations, are regarded as inconsequential over the passage of time to most Chinese. Attached to this is the wealth of several nations.

The Dragon Family abstains from any public view and knowledge but acts for the good and better benefit of the World in constant coordination with higher levels of the global financial Organizations, Committee of 300 and in particular, the Federal Reserve System.

The US government borrowed a huge amount of collateral assets from the Dragon Family many years ago. The base of the lent asset funds from the Dragon Family to the US Government were the Gold and Silver. Therefore the US government was able to issue huge amounts of USD as currencies (FRN's) via the FRB system.

During the course of their relations over the last century, the Dragon Family has accumulated great wealth (and Trillions and Trillions in interest payments still owing), in the form of a variety of Notes, Bonds and Certificates that are an Obligation of the Federal Reserve System. These Bonds have values ranging in the many thousand of Trillions of United States dollars.

At the end of the World War II, with Communist and Kuomintang factions at war in China, the International Community and the Chinese assented to the Gold being placed under the overt control of Indonesian President Sukarno.

(As per the original arrangements agreed in the "1921 Pact of Nations" made in London, much of this gold was delivered and hidden in Indonesia and the Philippines in secret bunkers constructed by the Japanese between 1924 and 1945.)

In the last decade the Dragon Family Organization have undertaken an attempt to contribute significant Billions of United States dollars for the purpose of aiding numerous global humanitarian purposes, such as relief during disasters to countries throughout the world, including Hurricane Katrina in the United States, earthquakes in Haiti, China and Indonesia, the Chernobyl nuclear disaster, rebuilding the Republic of Georgia's infrastructure, water and energy supply for the Cayman Islands, Bangladesh and more.

4.02 The 1944 Bretton Woods Agreement: Power Bloc Coup

At the United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference held in Bretton Woods, New Hampshire, from July 1 to July 22, 1944.

The agreement included the formation of the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development and, most importantly, the proposed introduction of an adjustable pegged foreign exchange rate system.

Currencies were pegged to gold and the IMF was given the authority to intervene when an imbalance of payments arose.



The truth is that in 1944, Britain, France and United States were given a fifty-year term of Global Control over the global financial system.

The Agreement was supposed to develop and modernize the planet, when in fact, Roosevelt was poisoned (assassinated) and then most of the world's gold was taken off-market, blacklisted or hidden in caves.

This allowed the fascist coup to finalize their fiat currency system control over the world. The military-industrial complex, instead of developing the planet, would actually start controlling and stealing from the world.

5.00 The Elected M1 Sukarno and Kennedy Connection

5.01 In 1945 Asia and the West "Elected" President Sukarno

On August 17, 1945, President Sukarno came to be known as **the only true** "elected" monetary controller (M1) of behalf of the depositors to monitor and implement the Global Accounts for redevelopment purposes under United Nations Approval No. MISA 81704 "Operation Heavy Freedom."



President Kennedy (USA) and President Sukarno M1 (Indonesia) — photo taken at Andrews Air Force Base on Monday 24th April, 1961.

Sukarno's election as M1 was because much of the world's gold had been delivered to Indonesia and the Philippines.

Canada, Australia, Great Britain, India and other British Colonies sent their gold to the so called "impregnable Singapore."

The Japanese, as per the original arrangements agreed to by Hirohito in the "1921 Pact Between Nations," delivered much of this gold to Indonesia (then a Dutch Colony) and to Philippines (then a US Colony) into secret bunkers that had been mostly constructed by the Japanese between 1924 and 1945.

This is why the Allied troops in Malaya had no air cover or sufficient supplies that would have allowed them to resist the Japanese.

Singapore had to fall so that most of the global wealth could be "lost" into a secret system which made the Gold Standard redundant and fiat currencies a reality.



This gold was documented into accounts through the Swiss Commercial Bank Union, Bank of Switzerland, placed under protection of the Swiss Attorney General, registered through the Swiss National Bank into the Bank for International Settlements' International Collateral Combined accounts.

Then from within the BIS, the accounts were blocked to form the Institutional Parent Registration Accounts of the Federal Reserve System.

5.02 In 1955 Sukarno and the Non-Aligned Countries Opposed Bretton Woods

This was a significant milestone meeting needed for the development of the Non-Aligned Countries (NAC); Asian and African states.

The primary organizer was by President Sukarno and Ruslan Abdulgani, former Prime Minister of Indonesia.



The conference was represented by delegates of 29 countries from Asia and 6 countries from Africa, who vowed to chart a 'middle course' between the Western democracies and the Communist nations during the ongoing Cold War.



The Conference expressly declared its opposition to both colonialism and neocolonialism not only by the European powers then in Africa, Asia, and Latin America, but also by the United States and the Soviet Union.



Indonesian President Sukarno gave a significant contribution to promote this movement. The goal was to facilitate a restructuring of the international economic order. Sukarno's 1955 Bandung conference was the first ever meeting of the developing countries. It became a landmark event that launched many good developments for the newly independent countries.

5.03 In 1961 the Asia-Africa Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) was Established

In 1961 The Non-Aligned Movement (NAM), was inspired by the 1955 Bandung Conference. The 115 Member countries of this Movement eventually became known as the "Third World."

The first Nam organization Summit Conference took place in Belgrade, Yugoslavia, in September 1961, and was largely conceived by Indonesia's first President, Sukarno; India's first Prime Minister, Jawaharial Nehru; Egypt's second President, Gamal Abdel Nassar; Yugoslavia's president, Josip Broz Tito; and Ghana's first president Kwame Nkrumah.



(NT6)NEW YORK, Sept.30--NEUTRALIST LEADERS MEET--Leaders of five key neutralist nations met in New York last night at headquarters of Yugeslav delegation to the United Nations.From left are Indian Prime Minister Nehru, President Kwame Nerumah of Ghana, President Gamal Abdel Nasser of United Arab Republic, President Sukarno of Indonesia and President Tite of Yugeslavia, host at the meeting. (AFWirephote) (js60715str)1960

Their actions were known as 'The Initiative of Five' to lead the NAM Nations.

All five leaders were prominent advocates of a 'middle course' for states in the Developing World between the West and Eastern Blocs in the Cold War.

Objectives: NAM has sought to "create an independent path in world politics that would not result in member States becoming pawns in the struggles between the major powers.

It identifies the right of independent judgment, the struggle against imperialism and neocolonialism, and the use of moderation in relations with all big powers, as the three basic elements that have influenced its approach. The addition goal is facilitating a restructuring of the international economic order."



In 1961, Nam comprised two-thirds of UN member states and 55% of the world's population.

5.04 In 1963: Kennedy's Green Hilton Agreement with Sukarno

In 1963, President John F. Kennedy entered into an Agreement with President Sukarno to provide the funds to allow the United States Treasury to print its own currency, thus subverting the "right" to print the currency held by the Federal Reserve.



The Agreement would have transferred some 59,000 tons of gold to underpin this currency. The problem with this was that the US domestic currency would have then been backed by gold which would have been a violation of international agreements meant to stabilize currencies.



Kennedy, Sukarno and Johnson

Pictures don't lie. John Kennedy was emotionally high at this meeting, as was Sukarno, but unbeknownst to them, Vice President Johnson was a member of secret societies, the likes of which Kennedy had spoken against.

Neil's Pentagon sources advised him that Johnson was involved in the murder of JFK. The entire scenario was set up not only because of what Kennedy was doing in terms of ending the Federal Reserve System and replacing it with the new United States Treasury currency, but also with regards to the dismantling of the CIA. In addition it involved both Texaco and Standard Oil and their loss of income in West Papua.

In delivering all of the information that Johnson was getting from Kennedy and Sukarno in Washington D.C. to his cabal bosses, the Cabal managed to stop Kennedy from moving forward by assassinating him.

With their plans, the Cabal had to stop Kennedy because he wanted to take down the Illuminati et al and the Federal Reserve System. The daily reports to the Cabal from Lyndon Johnson in Jakarta, Indonesia, doomed Kennedy to his assassination.

For his painstaking efforts, a CIA coup saw Sukarno removed from presidency and replaced by General Suharto, who then imposed a lifetime of home imprisonment upon Sukarno.

Upon Kennedy's return to the United States, he was assassinated in Dallas, Texas, Lyndon Johnson's home state. Furthermore it has been reported that before JFK was even officially declared dead, Lyndon Johnson himself had been sworn in as the new President of the United States.

Now do you believe that Lee Harvey Oswald killed JFK?

Absolutely not. Lyndon Johnson, George H.W. Bush and the Cabal were responsible for the assassination of JFK.



Kennedy, Sukarno and 'the assassin's grip' (Johnson)

Eight days after signing this agreement, President Kennedy was assassinated.

President Johnson suspended the EO-11110 as issued by Kennedy and transferred the bullion to the Federal Reserve. In Indonesia, President Sukarno was gradually being placed under house arrest.

The Green Hilton Agreement was not implemented until 1968 when Sukarno fell from office and at a time when Global Trade made it imperative to have a Global Currency.

6.00 The CIA Topples a Government and the Monetary 'M1'

6.01 The 1965 Imperial / CIA Agency Coup Over Asia

With the help of the United States government and the CIA, closely supported by the Australian and British administrations, a military coup was staged in Indonesia (See: **How the CIA Toppled a Government**) under General Suharto on October 1, 1965.

As a result, there was a massacre, by most estimates, up to one million Indonesia Sukarno supporters, workers, peasants, students and political activists, as well as people of ethnic Chinese origin, and tens of thousands more were detained in prisons and concentration camps, without any visible resistance.



General Suharto (left)

During this time with Sukarno gradually being placed under house arrest, and only being allowed to travel from Bogor (his Presidential Palace) to Jakarta, gradually General Suharto approached the remaining Generals who supported President Sukarno and were given an offer they could not refuse.

The daughter of Sukarno, Megawati Soekarnoputri, spoke on Indonesian television and stated that after the rebellious revolution she thought her father's support group would stand by him, but the generals did nothing to support neither her father nor her family. This move by Suharto eliminated any opposition to Sukarno's house arrest.


Suharto with Nixon

By January 1967, they had removed all significant support for Sukarno within the armed forces. On 27 March 1968, General Suharto became President of Indonesia.

He was not elected by the people but appointed by the Parliament who happened to be handpicked by the General himself, for the first of his five-year terms as President.

This Coup of 1965, organized by the Agency (CIA) was all about Kennedy and Sukarno's deal working together to destroy the CIA agency along with the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB). This coup was payback in spades.

They classified it as the Rebellious Revolution and blamed the Communists, but in fact it was a Western-provoked revolution as often happens in any part of the world that does not listen to what is termed the "Super Powers."



Documents show that throughout late 1965 and early 1966, the US and Australian officials approvingly reported (propaganda) to their respective governments that army units and Muslim groups were working hand-in-hand to shoot, hack or club to death at least 1,500 Sukarno supporters per day, sometimes parading their heads on sticks.

This enthusiasm in the Western embassies for the bloodbath reflected deep strategic and political interests. In the decade before the coup, the major powers had come into increasing conflict with the unstable nationalist regime of Indonesian President Sukarno.

In late 1957 and again in 1964-65 he had barely contained mass movements of workers and peasants, whose strikes and occupations threatened first Dutch, and then US and British banks, companies and plantations.

Sukarno died June 1970 under house arrest.



Prince Bernhard and Queen Juliana, hosting Indonesian President Suharto and First Lady Sit Hartinah at Soestdijk Palace during a state visit on 3 September 1970.

The revenge of the West/USA Corporation was very successful, vicious and swept the entire nation and is still felt to this day by Indonesians. Today, major U.S. enterprises are plundering the raw material wealth of Indonesia.

6.02 The 1965 Involvement of CIA Lolo "Soetoro": Obama's Stepfather

President Obama's own work in 1983 for Business International Corporation, a CIA front that conducted seminars with the world's most powerful leaders and used journalists as agents abroad, dovetails with CIA espionage activities conducted by his mother, Stanley Ann Dunham (See: "Obama, a CIA Creation").

This work was a part of the 1960s post-coup of Indonesia on behalf of a number of CIA front operations, including the East-West Center at the University of Hawaii, the U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID), and the Ford Foundation.



Ann Dunham met and married Lolo Soetoro (Obama's stepfather), after meeting at the East-West Center in Hawaii. In 1965, Lolo Soetoro was called back from Hawaii by General Suharto to serve as an senior army officer in the Indonesian military and to help launch a bloody CIA-backed genocide to overthrow President Sukarno.

Suharto consolidated his power in 1966, the same year that Barack Obama's real father Obama Sr., with his friend Mboya, helped to rally pro-U.S. pan-African support for the CIA's overthrow of Kwame Nkrumah of Ghana in 1966. Kwame Nkrumah was one of the "Initiate of five" founding members of NAM, as was Sukarno.

6.03 In 1966 the West "Appoints" President Marcos "M1"

In 1966, President Marcos of the Philippines was illegally "appointed" by the West to hold the position of M1 until 1986.

Afterwards, the system reverted back to the three Nations who had controlled created) these accounts since World War II — the United States, Great Britain and France — all of which systematically and illegally subverted the established system. They subverted the 2nd Bretton Woods Agreement again in 1995.



6.04 The 1966 Control System Over Depositors and Collateral Accounts

From this we can see that there are two functional operations:

a). One was ownership and Depository control by the owners of the Gold.

b). The other a control system set in place to administer and control the Collateral Combined Accounts as an independent Arbiter.

Ownership rights are held by the signatory to the Depository Accounts in Commercial Banks and Control Rights have been held by M1. There has only been one true "elected" M1 and that was President Sukarno.

So it was that the entire world supply of bullion and coinage gold was withdrawn and Federal Reserve fiat currencies became the order of the day.

However, underneath the notes and money issued by the Federal Reserve was the underlying wealth within a centralized system that Nations were intended to use equitably, but that Bankers determined would be used to raid national economies.

6.05 The Green Hilton Agreement: The Kennedy Bonds

The Green Hilton Agreement was not implemented until 1968 after Suharto was appointed President of Indonesia.

With the Sukarno Gold that was given to Kennedy, the FED then issued a series of 1968 US Treasury Bonds known as Kennedy Bonds in order to honor the terms of the Green Hilton Agreement made between Kennedy and Sukarno, at a time when global trade made it imperative that the world have a global currency.

The 1968 terms of the gold delivery to the United States were different than the terms made in 1934.

6.06 Obligation to Honor the Agreements

When after 30 years the interest had not been paid as promised, a reissue of the bonds in an increased number were issued as commemorative notes and were accepted by the owners of the Gold, the Dragon Family.



▶ 1. From copies of Bank documents received by Neil Keenan, within the Green Hilton Memorial Agreement, the funds and the amounts of gold and platinum are specified.

These amounts of gold are certificated, and the certificates and ledger copies with full and exact identification and recognition codes are available. These certificates are further proven by the bank reports, copies of which are now held by Neil Keenan.

The truth of these instruments can be vigorously defended through documentation in our hands and further through interrogation of the Black Screens where the off-ledger collateral is held, together with an interrogation of the grey and blue screens where there can be found enormous fraud from the illegal use of these assets.

▶ 2. In the few documents we present with the complaint we can see that the assets have been deposited, the counter-assets created and presented to the depositors — the depositors have been cheated for over 70 years through the intentional and fraudulent failure of the Obligation to honor the Agreements.

3. We have come into possession of the books and records of the late President Sukarno, and all the codes and ledgers of the Global Accounts. The size of these accounts can be seen by reviewing the Collective Agreement between the Garuda Memorial Hilton Indonesia and the Green Memorial Hilton Geneva, established, structured and made operational between 1961 and final signature in 1972. Under this Agreement the assets of the international collateral combined were established and brought forward, then, within a short period of time misused to change the operating systems of banks.

▶ 4. Reviewing these books, we can now see that banks set aside the notion of operating under the charters they hold as banks. Instead of being banks they became very poor casino operators, trading and selling what they did not own.

The records in our possession, signed and registered by the receiving and managing commercial bank, show the underlying funds in numbers and amounts that stagger the imagination.

The Green Hilton and Garuda Memorial Agreements demonstrate clearly the value of the global account system.

a). Gold and Platinum Deposits ran into millions of tons.

b). 1934 series Federal Reserve System Bonds, Notes issued in 1928, Kennedy Bonds ran into Quadrillions of US Dollars. Dragon Bonds are all recorded and acknowledged within the Green Hilton and Memorial Hilton Collective Agreements.



Both Assets in the form of Bullion were surrendered to the Global Accounts through the United States Government and then entrusted to a private corporation, the Federal Reserve System.

6.07 Proper Procedure Not Allowed

In accordance with proper procedures that would be expected to occur in the event that the noteholder of record wished to redeem the number of the note to the FED, there would be a submission of a major project or a list of projects for approval.

Once the projects were approved, the note would be recognized and the FED system would make arrangements for the note to be deposited into a bank, which would provide a specific credit line, perhaps of 30% up to 80% of the value.

The Fed system would then provide immunity to the holder to present the note at a specific bank where credit line was pre-arranged. Attempting to present these notes outside this FED system will result in the note being arbitrarily denied and the illegal presenter incarcerated.

In order to effectuate this process, the FED Notes were printed to appear as if they were not produced from official origin and bore obvious imperfections, therefore making it deniable and invalid.

7.00 Neil Keenan: Timeline of Events - the Last 7 Years

7.01 Life for Neil Keenan Before Financial Tyranny

Before Neil's now-famous Trillion Dollar lawsuit became known in David Wilcock's article, "Financial Tyranny", Neil traveled the world and took on a variety of trade and restructuring projects that others would never dare undertake.

He has worked with presidents of developing countries from the Andes to Santo Domingo and along the way made contact with multitudes of people from all walks of life, the good and the bad. From all of them he has culled valuable information as well as being asked for information. It has been a two-way street and Neil has come out the winner by being aware of "both sides of the coin."

When Michael Dunn was in Jakarta directly supporting Neil and the Team, he commented with amazement on the vast number of communications and the incredible scope of individuals who Neil was in contact with on a daily basis. The term "multi-tasking" doesn't begin to describe the countless complexities involved in his work and his special talent in making himself understood with whomever he communicates.

Being a treasure trove of information is no easy task, much less trying to sort through all of it to determine what can be safely made public without endangering lives.

While you may never really know even half the story of Neil's efforts, suffice it to say that he has contributed in substantial ways to subverting what is criminal and corrupt and has derailed more than one malevolent Cabal plan. Many have tried, but Neil will not be bought off nor will he compromise his objectives.

There are those who malign Neil, and others, for what they try to do and for championing the truth. But their ignorance does not take away from the fact that Action is what changes this world.

Truly intelligent folks innately know to judge a man by his deeds – we are infinitely better off for what Neil has accomplished, and for what he will ultimately succeed in doing.



7.02 The Challenge and the Journey Forwards

2008 – (August) It all started when Neil Keenan was approached by the Dragon Family (DF), through a diplomat representative named Akihko Yamaguchi.

Because of the assistance and political connections that Keenan had provided him with previously, Yamaguchi persistently sought out Keenan to provide direct services on his behalf related to international banking and trading transactions in furtherance of Dragon family humanitarian programs.

It was then that Neil Keenan was offered the Dragon Family Financial Instruments (DFFI), through their diplomat representative, in an effort to place certain Japanese Bonds, FRN's and Kennedy Bonds into a Private Placement Program (PPP) after proper Bank verifications.



Keenan was asked by them to be their principal in dealing with projects and platforms with "Dragon Financial Instruments" (DFFI) from the "Global Collateral Accounts" of which 85% belong to the Dragon family.

After decades of inactivity per the agreement ("Green Hilton Memorial Agreement (GHMA)), in the last decade several factions or sects of the Dragon Family Organization have undertaken an attempt to contribute significant Billions of United States dollars for the purpose of aiding numerous global humanitarian purposes, such as relief during disasters to countries throughout the world, including Hurricane Katrina in the United States, earthquakes in Haiti, China and Indonesia, the Chernobyl nuclear disaster, rebuilding the Republic of Georgia's infrastructure, water and energy supply for the Cayman Islands, Bangladesh and more.

7.03 DFFI – Power of Attorney is Given to Neil Keenan by the Dragon Family

2008 – (October) Neil Keenan was authorized by the Dragon Family, in writing, and executed with a certain Special Power of Attorney (POA), by which he, with the approval of General Haan, the Head of the Dragon Family, to use the **Dragon Family Financial Instruments** (DFFI) and Notes for any world economic aid and humanitarian projects.

The "1934 United States Federal Reserve Notes"

- 249 FRN notes, each with a face value of 500 Million,
- with a total face value of \$124 Billion,
- with each bearing an interest coupon of 4% per annum since 1934.

The "Japanese Bonds"

- 2 Japanese Government Bonds 57 Series,
- each having a face value of 500 billion Japanese Yen,
- which is equivalent to an amount in excess of \$9.5 Billion United States Dollars.

The "Kennedy Bonds"

- 1 Kennedy Bond, with a face value of \$1 Billion United States Dollars,
- The Kennedy Bonds, are good, clean, clear and free from any liens and encumbrances.

For the services he was to provide in connection with the placement of the Federal Reserve Notes, the Japanese Bonds and the Kennedy Bonds, Neil Keenan was to receive at least 30% of any profit-sharing from the particular PPP, such profits to be invested into infrastructural and economic development projects.

2009 - (January) Neil Keenan personally accepted custodianship and possession of the **Federal Reserve Notes**, also the **Japanese Bonds** and the **Kennedy Bonds**, and the responsibility in Zurich Switzerland, to represent the Dragon Family for investment of the Notes into trading programs (PPP).



Yamaguchi and Keenan going over bonds and notes

2009 – (May) Keenan acknowledged in writing the receipt of all these instruments which comprise the Dragon Family Financial Instruments (DFFI) notes and bonds and whose presentday value (with interest) is over \$1 trillion. This portion of the Dragon Family's accumulated wealth was registered in the Federal Reserve system and exchanged for notes and bonds.



Neil Keenan was authorized with a Special POA on the entire DFFI package to negotiate the final details and enter into cash enhancement and/or project transactions relating to Private Placement Programs (PPP).

With the DFFI as collateral, Keenan was authorized to invest the DFFI into a fully-secured Investment Facility and, in fact, Keenan was "empowered with all of my powers" by the Dragon Family. It was the intent of the Dragon Family to utilize the assets being placed in various Programs for humanitarian purposes.

7.04 The Chiasso Incident: \$134.5 Billion Stolen

2009 – (June) Kennedy Bonds worth \$134.5 billion, were stolen from two Japanese "diplomats," representatives for the Dragon Family, Akihiko 'Yamaguchi' and Mitsuyoshi Watanabe.

While crossing the border in Chiasso, an Italian town located on the border of Italy and Switzerland, they were approached directly by Italian Financial Police. Their bags were searched and the pair was found to be carrying Dragon Family Instruments (the "DF Chiasso Instruments").

The Italian Financial Police detained them for attempting to enter Switzerland with "undeclared United States Treasury Bonds" concealed in a suitcase.



Yamaguchi advised the authorities that they were in possession of valid historic bonds (unsigned) and a mistake was being made. Subsequently Yamaguchi and Watanabe were released because they "broke no laws."



On June 4 Yamaguchi sent an email to Keenan from Barcelona advising that he was well, but was otherwise silent as to the events that had transpired upon his departure from Carimate.

But the Italian news falsely reported that charges were still up against the two and were expected to be heard before the Procura Della Republica in Como, Italy in May 2011.

According to at least one Italian newspaper, "La Provinca" (which, happens to be owned by Berlusconi's brother) on or about June 30 2011, Yamaguchi and Watanabe were still going to be sentenced to three and a half years in prison for trying to smuggle debt securities deemed to be false.

2009 - (June) - Fox News reports: \$134 Billion Dollars in US Bonds Seized at Italian Border:

2009 - (July) Keenan was able to verify that the bonds carried by Yamaguchi and Watanabe were real, and therefore, the bonds in his possession were in fact real.

Keenan discovered that this theft in Chiasso was primarily at the direction of Alan Greenspan and Italian Prime Minister Berlusconi, however, it involved the vast worldwide network of cabal organizations, banks and governments.

See related article at: DivineCosmos

See related article at: AmericanNationalMilitia

See related article at: FinalWakeUpCall

7.05 The Introduction of Dal Bosco to Neil Keenan

2009 – (July) Mr. Leo Zagami, a self-described 33rd-degree Freemason with the P2 (Propaganda Due) Lodge in Monte Carlo, arrived in Japan to speak with Benjamin Fulford, a journalist and Asian correspondence within the Truth Movement.

After their meeting, Zagami informed Fulford that he had information that Yamaguchi and Watanabe had been "set up" at Chiasso and further that he had "inside information" concerning the seizure of the DF Chiasso Instruments.



Upon return to Italy, Zagami contacted Fulford to arrange a meeting in Rome where, among other things, they again discussed the Chiasso incident. Zagami introduced Fulford through Skype conversations to Daniel dal Bosco, who Zagami said represented him and was a trustworthy Vatican Banker and was also associated with the P2 Masonic Lodge.

Zagami told Fulford that Dal Bosco would be able to help "cash the bonds seized by the Italian Treasury Police."

As a result of the Fulford/Zagami discussions on or about July 2009, Neil Keenan received a request for a meeting from Dal Bosco, who used Zagami's name as a reference. Keenan and Dal Bosco spoke via Skype conversations on an almost daily basis for approximately six weeks thereafter until they arranged to meet in September.

Dal Bosco claimed that he was not only financial advisor to Zagami, but also to the Vatican, Vatican City, Rome, as well as being the Treasurer of the P2 Masonic Lodge in Rome and Monte Carlo.

2009 – (September) Neil Keenan became convinced that it was in his best interests, and also for his safety and that of his Dragon Family principal, to entrust Dal Bosco with custodianship of the DFFI for safekeeping,

On September 8, Neil Keenan flew to Italy to meet with his very close friend, Alessandro Santi, with whom Yamaguchi had met prior to the seizure at Chiasso. It was arranged that Dal Bosco

would meet Keenan and Santi in Milan, as Dal Bosco wanted to speak with Santi about his knowledge of the Chiasso Incident.

Since the time Neil Keenan took possession of the DFFI, and during the course of his travels throughout Europe and crossing of international borders, it had been Keenan's practice to maintain personal possession of all DFFI in order to avoid possible confiscation or other loss. In the normal course, Keenan would place the DFFI with hotel security before traveling.

Upon their return to Switzerland, on September 18th, prior to Neil Keenan's departure for the Zurich airport and return home to Bulgaria, Keenan physically entrusted the DFFI to Dal Bosco, as had been planned and discussed in their meetings.

On subsequent and frequent trips throughout Europe and Zurich, Dal Bosco would meet Keenan and safekeep the DFFI in Keenan's possession until Keenan's departure at which time Keenan would again entrust the DFFI to Dal Bosco.

2010 – (January) Neil Keenan took Dal Bosco with him to meet with financial trader H. Edward Wale in Geneva, Switzerland. On at least two other occasions, Dal Bosco also brought the DFFI to additional meetings in Zurich in line with his role as custodian and in order to facilitate Keenan's plan of placing the DFFI into a PPP.

7.06 Doubts Concerning Dal Bosco

2010 – (February) During Neil Keenan's stay in Zurich, Dal Bosco suddenly and surprisingly advised Keenan that he had made contact with high-level United Nations officials through the assistance of Giancarlo Bruno and the World Economic Forum (WEF), whereby Dal Bosco and Keenan could receive 100 Million U.S. Dollars for all the United States Federal Reserves contained in the DFFI.

2010 – (February) Unbeknownst to Neil Keenan, after considerable publicity throughout Europe and Asia following the Chiasso incident, Dal Bosco became intent not only on learning more about the Dragon Family but also the value of the various Instruments owned by the Dragon Family.

He diligently began to research how such Instruments were utilized in the international global finance system.

His interest intensified when he learned through his contacts in the Italian Government and the Italian Financial Police that the Federal Reserve Notes and Kennedy Bonds owned by the Dragon Family and seized at Chiasso were genuine.

2010 – (February) Neil Keenan was unaware that Dal Bosco's research and connections ultimately led to his introduction to (defendants) David Sale and OITC, and Ray Dam who executed a written agreement with Dal Bosco on March 16, 2010.

This agreement acknowledged that OITC was fully aware of Dal Bosco's intentions to steal the DFFI from Neil Keenan and place them in the possession of OITC which would then claim ownership pursuant to its alleged authority under the provisions of its claimed U.N. Charter and the UN's "sovereign immunity" protections.

Dal Bosco's connections in Europe also included Giancarlo Bruno and the World Economic Forum (WEF) who, in turn, had direct contacts with the United Nations.



Giancarlo Bruno

Thereafter these various people and organizations entered into a range of criminal schemes and enterprises that were prevalent at that time ("The Wolves were Starting to Circle").

Neil Keenan later found that Dal Bosco would betray, violate and breach all of his previously acknowledged fiduciary duties to Neil Keenan and the Dragon Family by stealing the DFFI and converting possession of the DFFI for his own selfish, criminal and personal financial gain.

7.07 Time to Retrieve the DFFI from Dal Bosco

2010 – (May) Neil Keenan indicated clearly to Dal Bosco his hopes of coordinating a transaction involving three European countries and expressed his desire that Dal Bosco participate in the venture. Dal Bosco again reiterated the aforementioned offer from the U.N. to buy the FRNs for 100 Million, but Keenan again rejected the notion and warned that the UN was acting unlawfully with respect to its planned disposition of the DFFI.

Neil Keenan stated to Dal Bosco the transaction he was working on was "to help countries, not the UN, OITC, the World Economic Forum or Bruno" and that "returns" would be greater for everyone involved and the Dragon Family would receive a great return for their humanitarian projects.

2010 – (May) Neil Keenan reiterated to Dal Bosco that he was currently working on placing the Japanese Bonds only in a legally-recognized PPP's through Mr. Wales in Geneva and had no plans for investment or placement of the Federal Reserve Notes or the Kennedy Bonds.

At the same time Keenan was actually working to achieve the placement of the Japanese Bonds into a trading program, he was also attempting to place the Federal Reserve Notes into another program which would assist the United States, Asia and certain European countries.

Neil Keenan observed that Dal Bosco had consciously decided to change apartments in Rome in an attempt to confuse Keenan as to his whereabouts and, as it transpired, in order to avoid contact and ultimately disappear.

2010 – (June) Neil Keenan advised Dal Bosco directly that his associate, Mr. Joseph Bendana, an American citizen, would be traveling to Geneva to retrieve the entire DFFI in order that it would be available for the intended purposes.

Strangely, at or about the time that Dal Bosco was advised by Neil Keenan that Bendana would be flying to Geneva to retrieve the DFFI, the OITC "served electronically" a "Cease And Desist" Order (OITC Order) against Keenan and associates. This C&D purportedly was issued by "His Excellency, Dr. Ray C. Dam," the International Treasury Controller, a position that Dam was supposedly appointed for under a United Nations Charter.

On June 9, 2010, Dal Bosco contacted Neil Keenan and expressed his own personal fear of being associated with the OITC order, and his inability to make a decision regarding the DFFI. Neil Keenan assured Dal Bosco that he had done nothing wrong and that OITC was a fraudulent entity which, despite its outward representation, enjoyed no protection, sanction, affiliation or approval from the UN, the Federal Reserve Board, or the BIS, and that any licensing it might once have enjoyed had been nullified several years prior.

Neil Keenan told Dal Bosco to ignore the OITC order pointing out that Dal Bosco was not even named in the document (lawsuit). Keenan did inquire with Dal Bosco as to how the OITC obtained his email address. Dal Bosco denied any knowledge even though Keenan knew Dal Bosco had been in contact with OITC on previous occasions. On June 10, the OITC sent a letter via email to Neil Keenan wherein, inter alia, it "strongly advised" Keenan not to ignore the OITC order.

7.08 The Attempted Retrieval of the DFFI by Joseph Bendana

2010 – (June) Joseph Bendana had worked previously with Keenan on PPP's, initiated by Dragon Family.

For instance, on September 23, 2008 Yamaguchi, "as the legal holder of 10 Kennedy Bonds and the 415 metric Tons of AU (gold)" had executed an Authorization Letter in favour of Bendana, whereby Bendana was authorized with a POA "to oversee all operations involved with the PPP for both the Bonds and the AU," and was to insulate at all times the members of the Dragon Family by handling all issues that arise with Mr. Neil Keenan, project coordinator.

On June 14th, Bendana received a telephone call from Dal Bosco and after discussing with him his authorizations, he made arrangements to meet with Dal Bosco in Geneva to retrieve the DFFI.

On June 15th, Bendana flew to Geneva for the sole purpose of retrieving the DFFI from the hands of Dal Bosco, or from the legal safekeeping vault where Dal Bosco deposited the DFFI, including the FRNs, the Japanese Bonds and the Kennedy Bonds, so that he could arrange their return to Neil Keenan.



As it transpired, Dal Bosco never contacted or met with Bendana at the appointed time and location. After spending three days in Geneva, Bendana left empty-handed for Bulgaria where he met Neil Keenan. Bendana harbored hopes that Dal Bosco would change his mind so that Bendana could fulfill his assignment.

During his stay in Bulgaria, while having dinner with Neil, Bendana expressed his regret that he had divulged his itinerary to Dal Bosco and that he was sure Dal Bosco was planning to steal the DFFI. Bendana later returned to the United States on July 4, 2010.

Eventually, Dal Bosco himself told Neil Keenan he would not return the DFFI and that he "should get on with his life."

Dal Bosco's actions caused substantial economic harm to Keenan as the European group Keenan had been dealing with had made all the necessary financial arrangements in order to invest \$14 Billion dollars, in the form of a cashier's check, in return for the use of the FRN's which, as described, comprise a portion of the DFFI as well as a 50% participation in a PPP.

A few days after Bendana returned home, Dal Bosco called him to state that he might reconsider returning the DFFI and to "wait a little longer."

2010 – (June) The Dragon Family informed Neil not to worry about the stolen DFFI taken from him because the DF financial instruments could be cancelled out and reissued in 6 months and thus returned to him to be monetized and placed into a PPP.

But they made it clear that if Keenan chose to accept the reissued DFFI, he would not be able to go after the GCA – whichever way he chose, he would have to finance his efforts himself because no help would come from the Dragon Family.

Keenan realized and understood now what the GCA represented for humanity if he chose not to get the DFFI reissued. His first reason not to choose reissue was because the DFFI were stolen under his watch and therefore he felt it was his duty to go after those who stole them from him.

Secondly, Keenan now realized how important the Global Collateral Accounts are for humanitarian purposes and for helping all of mankind.

Neil told the Dragon Family he was going to fight to retrieve the stolen DFFI and then go after the larger Global Collateral Accounts assets for Humanity.

It was later that the IMF banking cabal would tell Keenan that if they were to let him cash-out on the DFFI, he would not be allowed to go after the Global Collateral Accounts. In retrospect, Neil made the right choice to go after both the theft of the DFFI and the recovery of the GCA.

7.09 Affirmative Actions Taken by Keenan to Retrieve the DFFI

2010 – (June – July – August) Among the actions taken or participated in by Keenan to enforce his rights and to repudiate Dal Bosco's actions, have been the following:

- June 20 - The service of his own Cease and Desist Order upon Dal Bosco, demanding the return of the DFFI, citing Dal Bosco's broken trust and attempts to sell the DFFI to the United Nations and the Italian Republic or agencies thereof; his failure to turn the DFFI over to Bendana as had been arranged; Dal Bosco's collaboration with OITC and participation in attempting to bribe Keenan with the assistance of the United Nations and its high ranking representatives, Bruno, the WEF and/or WEF USA and others.

- June 22 - The issuance of another Cease and Desist upon Dal Bosco by Yamaguchi. The complaint noted Dal Bosco's illegal possession of the DFFI, with an estimated value of \$989 Billion USD as well as Dal Bosco's expressed threats to transfer their possession to OITC.

- July 2 - The filing of another Criminal Complaint upon Dal Bosco, with the Italian Embassy in Tokyo by Yamaguchi, charging Dal Bosco with inter alia, "grand theft, fraud, conspiracy, grand larceny, and conspiring act of bodily harm against the papacy, [and] and violence directed toward the Vatican." The Complaint charged that Dal Bosco had been colluding with some members of the Italian Government in attempting to "extort extreme amounts of money from the Dragon Family."

- July 21 - The submission of a sworn statement by Bendana to Interpol advising of his written authorization in June 2010 "to retrieve over a trillion dollars worth of bonds" from Dal Bosco in Geneva.

- July 26 - The issuance by Mr. Wales of his own "Cease and Desist Order, Effective Immediately" against Dal Bosco.

- July 27 - Neil Keenan submitted a package of information to Interpol Headquarters in Lyon, France "revealing the theft of approximately \$1 Trillion USD in Financial Instruments" by Italian Daniele Dal Bosco.

- July 29 - Neil Keenan sent a letter to His Eminence Vatican Secretary of State, Cardinal Bertone, who Keenan had met previously at a Celebration for the Dominican Republic and President Belaguer in October 1992. He noted his regret to have to advise the Cardinal of the Italian Citizen City, as well as Divonne-les-Bain, France, that Dal Bosco, the alleged financial Advisor to the Vatican and Treasurer of the Masons had "absconded with approximately \$1 Trillion USD and Japanese Bonds" in June 2010, that were entrusted to Neil Keenan.

- July 31 - In a letter addressed to the UN's Ban Ki-moon from Mr. Bendana, he enclosed a package of pertinent information that was sent via certified mail return receipt requested. This letter was sent from Bendana's residence in New Jersey and in it, Neil Keenan advised Ban Ki-moon that Dal Bosco, an Italian citizen absconded with \$1 Trillion dollars and Bonds/Notes, which had been entrusted to Keenan but belonged to the Dragon Family.

Neil Keenan further stated that the "sole reason" he was writing was that "it is the United Nations itself that set Dal Bosco off on his quest to either sell the Bonds or place them in a Private Program." Keenan further advised Ban Ki-moon: "You have individuals inside the UN in Geneva who know Mr. Dal Bosco and who offered him \$100 Million USD for them."

Furthermore, Dal Bosco's "UN friends" advised Keenan that they did not want Mr. Yamaguchi of the Dragon Family involved in this transaction. He was not even to receive one cent for the Dragon Family.

- August - In a sworn statement by Yamaguchi, he states that the entitled "Kennedy Bonds History," and which relates to the details of Ten (10) other Kennedy Bonds, are virtually identical to those entrusted to Neil Keenan in May 2009.

Yamaguchi stated that the "US government borrowed huge funds from the Dragon Family many years ago. The base of the lent funds from the Dragon Family to the US Government were the Gold and Silver. Therefore the US government was able to issue huge USD as currencies via FRB then."

Yamaguchi went on to state: "We, the Dragon Family, request some interest to the US Government Ioan – the interest payments, issued in FRNs, Japanese and Kennedy Bonds. I recognize as my position that the Kennedy Bonds were issued by the US Government as the interest for the Dragon Family.

The Kennedy Bonds represent a series of notes printed for the purpose of creating a settlement fund for the gold and silver and other precious metals transferred to the United States, under the terms of the Green Hilton Memorial Agreement (GHMA), November 11, 1963 which was executed by among others, President John F. Kennedy and President Sukarno, the first President of Indonesia, who had previously been entrusted with the care of the gold.

These Bonds were not commercially negotiable, or cashable, but were redeemable through the Federal Reserve System in what was intended to be an effective, beneficial, and well-aimed program for better global development.

President Sukarno was deposed in 1967 by General Suharto, thus disrupting the entire program and causing the failure to institute the planned development program for Indonesia and the Asian region."

- August 30 - Neil Keenan sent a personal letter to Bruno, by certified mail, addressed to WEF headquarters in Switzerland, by which he reminded Bruno that Keenan was the person entrusted with the DFFI, not Dal Bosco, and had informed him, inter alia, that

a). Bruno had offered \$100 Million USD as a cash payment with no questions asked;

b). A stipulation of such a payment was that Mr. Yamaguchi was never to receive anything for the bonds and that all or a portion of the bonds would have been placed into a FED investment program handled by Bruno and his organization (World Economic Forum);

c). 5 international complaints were at that time filed against Dal Bosco and one with Interpol;

d). That Keenan was filing a civil complaint in the Federal District Court in Manhattan, in which Bruno and WEF would be named;

e). And that Dal Bosco was reportedly claiming that the DFFI were in a Federal Trading program and in safe hands at the UN, which was what Dal Bosco had claimed Bruno had proposed more than two months before.

7.10 The Murder of Keenan's Friend and Associate

2010 – (August) While Neil Keenan never received a direct response to his letter (July 31, 2010) to Ban Ki-moon.

Subsequently, Mr. Bendana spoke on at least two occasions with Ban Ki-moon during which Ban Ki-moon stated, among other things, that "this goes much higher than me."



Mr. Bendana relayed this information to Keenan and added: "I cannot wait to see you buddy. Wait until you hear the information Ban Ki-moon told me."

Mr. Bendana, who received the return receipt requested from the UN on September 2, 2010, was found dead in his apartment in New Jersey on the morning of September 4, 2010.

This was just days before Bendana was to depart for a visit with Neil Keenan and provide him with all the information he had received from his conversations with Ban Ki-moon, and days after Bendana had received a telephone call from Dal Bosco threatening his physical safety if he continued pursing legal claims on behalf of Keenan.

2010 – (September) Benjamin Fulford reports: The Trillion dollar crime trail leads to Davos and the United Nations.

See related article at: Bibliotecapleyades

The Trillion Dollar Case UN - Sudden Death of Key Witness/es.

See related article at: JunSanJose

Why the battle over the \$1 trillion in bonds will decide the future.

See related article at: GoldenAgeOfGaia

7.11 Keith Scott Revelations Concerning the Dal Bosco / OITC Enterprise

2010 – (November) Neil Keenan received written communications from Keith F. Scott, formerly associated with the OITC as Chief of Cabinet of OITC, Special Envoy and Executor for His Excellency Dr. Ray C. Dam and later, Chief of Council of the Cabinet.

Scott directly contradicted the June 2010 communications from David Sale, and stated clearly that the DFFI are the rightful property of the Dragon Family, who are legally entitled to them.



March 3 2006: Keith Francis Scott displays Consolidated Credit Bank Ltd 131 / 146 certificates claiming billions of dollars.

In a March 3, 2006 press conference helod on the island of Fiji, CONSOLIDATED CREDIT BANK LIMITED, registered infamously by the DOMINION OF MELCHEZ-IDEK (DOM) corporate officer Keith Francis Scott who is pictured here holding a CONSOLIDATED CREDIT BANK OLTD. (CCB) guarantee certificate claiming it's own \$USD 3,000,000,000 billion deal before the Fiji government

Scott also informed Keenan that he had become aware of him through one of Fulford's internet blogs regarding "the theft of the series of historical Bonds."

According to Scott, he informed Dr. Ray Dam about two weeks later and witnessed Dam's reaction in anger as Dam explained to Scott that he had been aware that David Sale had access to the bonds and had sent him scanned copies, which Dam proceeded to show Scott.

Dam advised Scott that he had determined that the bonds were authentic based upon his experience and review of records which he had historically kept in what he referred to as a "Book of Codes," a book detailing lists of all records and the true owners of International Combined Accounts (blocked accounts of the "IPRA" or International Parent Registration Accounts).

According to Scott, the Dragon Family, through various secret arrangements, holds vast assets which he substantiated to Keenan by presenting "copies of the official secret bank documents that confirm the amount of gold delivered by the Dragon Family."

Scott maintained that the Dragon Family is the known Depositor(s) of the gold as well as other bullion and assets in private bank accounts held in Swiss banks, and that the DFFI were in fact obligations of the Federal Reserve System against the assets blocked in the Dragon-Family-owned accounts (part of the "IPRA").

In recent postings available to the world at large via the internet, David Sale has admitted that it is "verifiable" through the OITC's own records that the first-ever written communications from Dal Bosco were within the first week of February 2010.

Sale has also published a few relevant sections of the Agreement dated March 2010 between Dal Bosco and OITC, and "duly executed by Dam." It has been admitted to a global audience by Sale and confirms Keenan's worst suspicions.

Keith Scott & Winston Shrout Report on the Explosive: Trillion Dollar Lawsuit

Click here to view the video on Youtube.

| The Inside Story | |
|---|--------|
| The Bankers Fall | |
| Winston Shrout & Keith Scott Tell All Listen To The End & | |
| Smile | |
| - ● 0:01 / 1:05:47 | ◊ □ [] |

7.12 December Revelations Concerning: Dal Bosco, Bruno, the Italian Republic, the Italian Financial Police & the Berlusconi Enterprise

2010 – (December) On or about mid-month, Neil Keenan learned that in the beginning of September 2008, Brazilian financier, Carlo Alfredo Nascimento da Silva, with the assistance of his attorney, Ruben Mariani, were planning to purchase Banca Commerciale Lugano, Lugano CH (Switzerland) ("Banca Commerciale") for Silvo Berlusconi, ex-Prime Minister of Italy.



This plan came to be aided and abetted by Dal Bosco, Berlusconi, and Bruno, as well as retired Colonel of the Italian Financial Police, Mauricio Fanelli, Italian attorney Pierre Luigi Manzione, and others.

Further, the plan included the deposit of stolen bonds and notes into Banca Commerciale or any other Swiss bank to establish credit lines and to enter into trading programs (in UN 20-year sovereign programs, which would not be for the people or the country but for the benefit of Berlusconi alone).

The stolen assets to be deposited included not only all the DF Chiasso instruments seized in 2009 and still being held by The Italian Financial Police, but also the DFFI stolen by Dal Bosco in 2010, and continuously held under his custody or control.

This information further confirms the recollection of Marinov's discussion (speaker telephone conference) with Dal Bosco and Bruno in Geneva in May 2010.

7.13 Keenan Builds "Cause and Action" Lawsuit against Dal Bosco and Others

2011 – (August) The "Monaco Accords" – Keenan and a very powerful political associate arranged a secret meeting of 57 global finance ministers (none from any Western nations) aboard a yacht in Monaco for the purpose of setting up a new worldwide, asset-backed financial system.



Word of the gathering reached the Rockefellers, the pre-eminent U.S. clan of that oligarchy, who dispatched Senator Jay Rockefeller to essentially "crash" the party as an uninvited guest.

He was physically blocked at the gangplank by Neil Keenan. When Rockefeller demanded "Don't you know who I am?" Keenan responded, "Yes, you're exactly the person we don't want on this boat."



After Rockefeller's unceremonious ejection, the yacht was then buzzed by Blackhawk helicopters before French fighter jets gave a warning pass overhead, whereupon the helicopters retreated.

Within several months, the agreement realized from that meeting, the "Monaco Accords," was made official by its co-hosts, and that document has now been signed by over 180 countries.

This was an unprecedented collective step toward wresting control from the criminal planetary domination by the West. Out of this was born the BRICS alliance, although that alliance will apparently prove to be just a rerun of the European Union because it lacks access to the Collateral Accounts.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: AlcuinBramerton

2011 – (September) Nelu first found Mr. Keenan on the internet, saw what he was doing and emailed him saying he could help him with his lawsuit and with the Global Accounts in Indonesia if he wanted help. This began their ongoing working relationship.

7.14 Keenan Agreement with Dr. Edy Seno Soekanto

2011 – (November) Neil Keenan was issued a deed of Authorization and Agreement from Dr. Edy Seno Soekanto, who was sworn in to be the "legal heir of record as stated" in the last will and testament of the late legal holder of the Family Inheritance Guarantee, as attached to all the gold deposits.

This was ordered by President Sukarno between 1948 and 1968 when he was granted such Inheritance Guarantee as payment for his services to the World.



Dr. Soekanto swears that President Sukarno had designated to him the collection all those funds known as the Family Inheritance Guarantee and the accumulated interest thereon, and that he has "been acknowledged by depository bank, as evidenced by the bank instruments, books, record and ledgers and codes in his possession, as the sole recognized heir to."

Under this agreement, and because of his "severe and long-term chronic illness," Dr. Soekanto granted Neil Keenan the authority to act as one of his Attorneys in Fact:

"to act jointly and/or severally and to undertake all means and methods to recover the funds owing to him and the People of Indonesia."

Dr. Soekanto has further agreed and confirmed that he also holds the "full secret Book of Codes," "The Maklumat Book and Ledgers and all records of the accounts" as delivered to him and that, upon their request, he will "deliver or cause delivery of the originals of such books for

presentment any court determined to have such jurisdiction" and "for any other purpose" Keenan may require or need for the Books.



Neil Keenan has custody of certified copies of the said Book of Codes, The Maklumat Book and Ledgers, and with his POA, authorization to use them when needed. Copies were given to others for safekeeping under Neil's direction.

7.15 The Contents of the Books and Ledgers

These Books and Ledgers define the information that is held in the Federal Reserve screen system. They contain the secret code cyphers and data on legal decisions, treaties and other arrangements.

They provide information pertaining to all the accounts and sub-accounts that contain the gold and other assets, as well as information pertaining to the financial instruments issued in gold. They specify and provide the factual information as to what is in the Global Collateral Accounts, such as who owns the gold and the source of its ownership.

The protection and security of these Books is, therefore, of the utmost importance and central to the authentication and verification process.
7.16 The Trillion Dollar Lawsuit Against "Financial Tyranny"

2011 – (November) Keenan initiated a lawsuit to get back the stolen bonds (originally entrusted to Keenan and Yamaguchi), among other charges. Keenan filed his unprecedented Trillion-dollar Lawsuit in the US District Court in Manhattan, NY, naming defendants such as Daniel dal Bosco, the OITC, the Italian Republic and it's Financial Police, Berlusconi, Bruno of WEF/WEF USA, and Ban Ki Moon (the UN), among others.

| UNITED STAT | ES DISTRICT COURT |
|--|---|
| | for the |
| Southern E | District of New York |
| Neil F. Keenan, Individually and as Agent for The Dragon Family, citizens of foreign states, | 11 CTU OFF |
| Plaintiff | $\frac{11}{1000}$ Civil Action No. 8500 |
| ν. |) Civil Action No. |
| See Attached Schedule A | JUDGE HOLWELI |
| Defendant |) I TIOLWELL |
| SUMMONS | IN A CIVIL ACTION |
| To: (Defendant's name and address) SEE ATTACHED SCH | EDULE A |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| A lawsuit has been filed against you. | |
| | (as a second as the day is a second it) as 60 days if |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons are the United States or a United States agency, or an o | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons are the United States or a United States agency, or an $(2, 12, (a)(2))$ or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons are the United States or a United States agency, or an P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C a answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 on notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons are the United States or a United States agency, or an $(2, 12, (a)(2))$ or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, r. |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington J | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, dt, LLP Avenue |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons are the United States or a United States agency, or an P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Ju Bleakley Platt & Schm | idt, LLP Avenue |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington / White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 c notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, i. idt, LLP Avenue 01 |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington J White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 If you fail to respond, judgment by default will | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, i.dt, LLP Avenue 01 |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff ar the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington / White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, i.dt, LLP Avenue 01 |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington J White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 If you fail to respond, judgment by default will | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, i.dt, LLP Avenue 01 |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington J White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 If you fail to respond, judgment by default will | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 c notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, idt, LLP Avenue 01 |
| Within 21 days after service of this summons of are the United States or a United States agency, or an of P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or n whose name and address are: William H. Mulligan, Jr Bleakley Platt & Schm One North Lexington J White Plains, NY 106 (914) 949-2700 If you fail to respond, judgment by default will | officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. C h answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of notion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, idt, LLP Avenue 01 II be entered against you for the relief demanded in the compla rt. |

The 111-page federal complaint details those involved in stealing the \$1.1 Trillion that is intended for humanitarian purposes. Other conspirators named in the complaint include the Vatican, the

Masons and the Federal Reserve Board. This lawsuit became recognized worldwide as "the case that will break the Western Financial Mafias hold on society."

Per his legal advice, Keenan withdrew the case without prejudice. One reason why: The original Judge Holwell was replaced with Judge Fulmer whose brother was an economic advisor to Obama. Fulmer was made judge just to handle this case but was never a judge until this point and time. As the case awaits re-filing with substantial new evidence, jurisdiction remains a major issue to be determined. **Neil Keenan was told he cannot file this anywhere other than in Judge Fulmer's courtroom as per his directive.**

See "Trillion-dollar Lawsuit" Case at: Yudu

See "Trillion-dollar Lawsuit" at: Scribd

See related article at: ShiningLight

2011 - (December) David Wilcock reports: Confirmed: The Trillion-Dollar Lawsuit That Could End Financial Tyranny

See related article at: DivineCosmos

The Trillion-Lawsuit That Could End Financial Tyranny, Part II: History Lesson

See related article at: DivineCosmos



2012 - (February) Keenan targets the goal of freeing the Global Collateral Accounts and strategically takes up part-time residence in Jakarta, Indonesia.

2012 - (March) Keenan aligned his efforts with blogger, Jean Haines and begins interacting with her website's readers. Neil is grateful for Jean's help for getting his message out.

2012 – (May) Keenan files Liens Against G7 Central Banks and the 12 banks of the Federal Reserve System. These new liens were filed within the Admiralty Law system, which is extremely complicated and mysterious. These liens constitute legal arrest warrants for the Federal Reserve conspirators.

Adding to this entire criminal fraud are the phony Euros printed by the European Central Bank and in our possession in Indonesia. These notes are outright fraud and we have all the "answers" back to us from the system. These Euros have no value but were created solely as payment for the interest on the Gold from the Global Accounts.

Once submitted as frauds, the European Central Bank could be out of business. If not, Keenan intends to bring back millions of Euros and let the ECB accept them and validate them — or get out of business. This then would mean the end of the atrocity called the European Commission headed by some Eastern European mummies from Hungary (Soros' Boys).

See "Banking System Liens" at: NewTomorrow

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: DivineCosmos

7.17 Keenan's Goal of Freeing the Global Collateral Accounts

2012 – (May – December) Keenan Brings Down A Few At The Top:

First, Keenan became aware that during his run for re-election, Nicolas Sarkozy, the former President of France, was supplying the opposition (Marine Le Pen) with the information that established without doubt that Sarkozy was a Globalist, and his opposition made this fact perfectly clear during his run for office. It looks like Sarkozy was killed by his own sword and so was his run for re-election.



Second, Neil became aware from the moment the notes were stolen by Dal Bosco that Silvo Berlusconi, former President of Italy, played a big part in the theft.

He, along with his brother, had their hands in the Chiasso scam which was nothing more than a successful attempt to steal the notes from Yamaguchi and Watanabee.



For these reasons Berlusconi was found guilty, and for the first time, his opponents had too much fire-power against him. Inn the end it was made to look like he was playing with under-aged girls but in fact there was much more behind it.

Gionfranco Fini, Berlusconi's once-upon-a-time partner, knew exactly what to do with what he received from Keenan and applied extreme pressure to Berlusconi, so much so that he eventually broke. He took a 7-year sentence in order to avoid a possible 20-year sentence for the theft of the Yamaguchi and Keenan DFFI notes.

And so Berlusconi's run for re-election was finished and he was banned from ever running for office again.

3rd, Queen Beatrix of the Netherlands is the daughter of Queen Juliana and Prince Bernard, who was born in Germany, became a member of the "Reiter-SS" and joined the Nazi party. In 1954 Prince Bernard co-founded the international Bilderberg Group.



Neil got in touch with Queen Beatrix to advise that her country could get 2% (and 3% for her) that was promised to her (Queen Juliana) after each and every Global deal. She was surprised and was not even aware of this Global deal set aside by way of her mother for her country.

Queen Beatrix, rather than appealing to get the 2% and 3% on the Global deals set aside, sent her son to Japan to see if he could steal all of the Global assets held in Japan.

At the same time Queen Elizabeth II of England had her intelligence people listening in on Queen Beatrix's arrangements and Elizabeth decided to send her son to Japan to try to outflank Queen Beatrix's son and steal all of the Global assets held in Japan at the Bank of Tokyo and Bank of Mitsubishi.

Neil informed the Dragon Family as to what was going on and they simply shut down these Global asset accounts, which meant that neither Queen Beatrix nor Queen Elizabeth II would get any access. It was stopped.

2012 – (November) Neil has a ceremony and meeting in Indonesia with a group of Elders and their lawyers.

7.18 Keenan Exposes OITC Claimants of the Global Collateral Accounts as Appointed by the West

2013 – (April) Keenan exposes OITC Claimants of the Global Collateral Accounts as appointed by the West. OITC would claim UN protection. But OITC are co-conspirators of the notes stolen by Daniele dal Bosco. Was dal Bosco conned by con artists himself?

David Sale proclaimed himself as Chairman of OITC and attempted to move OITC accounts into the WEF banks with promises of a job and security. Ray Dam was in jail at the time but he never signed anything over to Sale. Kathy Mattenson held the Power of Attorney and everything else belonging to the OITC.

Result: Keenan is responsible for Ray Dams' imprisonment in Cambodia for 9 months, but Keenan decides to get him out soon afterwards so that he wouldn't be killed there. It could have been David Sale and David Crayford imprisoned as well had they been there. There are disputes over changing the OITC Corporation Global Accounts between David Sale and the World Economic Forum (WEF).

U.S. District Court Lawsuit involving the Dragon Family



The U.S. District Court lawsuit has aroused considerable controversy over its authenticity and the ownership of the \$145.5 billion in Federal Reserve notes, bonds and other financial instruments. The lawsuit was filed by William Mulligan Jr and Justin Gardner from Bleakley Platt and Schmidt, a reputable New York law firm.

The principal plaintiff in the lawsuit, Neil Keenan, claims to have been defrauded by a number of official government agencies and political figures including a little known organization called the Office of International Treasury Control (OITC), and its principal officers Dr Ray Dam (President) and David Sale (Deputy Chief of the Council for Cabinet of OITC).

On the other hand, Sale claims that Keenan and his accomplices fraudulently gained possession of the bonds from the OITC. Importantly, neither of the two parties contesting ownership of the bonds dispute their validity.

Above: Ray Chhat Dam (circa 2009) of the OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL TREASURY CONTROL (A.k.a ITC, OITC, TOITC. There is another possibility that Ray Chhat Dam is posing as Soush Saroeun of ASIAN REAL PROPERTY (ARP) in addittion to the OITC.

From the beginning Keenan knew the Vatican, the UN, the WEF, OITC and other were involved along with Berlusconi in this theft. Keenan had opportunities to walk away with a ton of money but refused to bend.

Keenan and his Indonesian team released this video report where they visit the supposed Indonesian office of the OITC, only to be told that no such organization has ever had an office there (recorded in June 2013).

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: Wikipedia (OITC is a fraudulent organization)

7.19 Keenan Exposes OPPT / SwissIndo

2013 – (April) Keenan exposes OPPT/SwissIndo, and Paula Humfrey informs phony "elder" Apriyanto of SwissIndo that OPPT "Military Declaration" empowers the Indonesian army to overthrow the "foreclosed" government and calls for the arrest of all corporate or banking officials – but "nicely" of course. Keenan notifies Indonesian government and Swiss authorities.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: HardQuestions

2013 – (May) Keenan fights to free Nelu (Martha Wibawa) from jail. Nelu is Keenan's Indonesian associate and right-hand man who was imprisoned for possessing supposedly fake bonds.



Keenan shares the telephone/fax number of the Indonesian High Court in Jakarta to all of his supporters, who wish to ask for the disposition of Nelu's case. 30,000 people end up making their voices heard, jamming up the court's telephone switch-board system. The court phones Keenan to plead with him to call a halt to the mass telephoning and faxing to their office.

Keenan waited in Jakarta since January to testify on behalf of Nelu, the unjustly imprisoned Indonesian patriot chosen by Keenan as his right-hand man to help move the **Global Collateral Accounts** into action and finally benefit the people and defeat the corrupt banking elite.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2013 – (July) Neil Keenan's team was the target of an assassination attempt in Jakarta. The hotel suite was broken into in the middle of the night, and the gas valve on the main tank was unscrewed so that the entire gas supply was released into the apartment.

The timely actions of Inchul, who woke in the middle of the night, smelled the overpowering gas aroma, found the sabotage, recognized the danger, and carefully opened the windows to clear out the apartment. The slightest spark would have been sufficient to blow the rooms sky-high, killing not only Inchul and Jo, but in all probability Mr. Keenan as well.

7.20 Keenan Goes Into the Fray in a Certain Banking Capital and Meets with Cabal Chieftains

2013 – (September) Keenan goes into the fray in a certain banking capital and meets with a Cabal chieftain and his stooges. Knowing he was actually being "tossed" into the lions den, Keenan neutralizes the lions by revealing his own financial doomsday weapons against the Cabal. In response to their proposed monetary offers, Keenan sounds the charge by throwing a bag of catnip across the boardroom table.



One thing was for certain – the ten leading financiers didn't laugh, but "chieftain," Evelyn Rothschild, thought this was really funny. They were all there to make a deal with Neil Keenan, offering a large amount of money for him to go away, but Neil called it for what it was – catnip.

They tried to have Keenan believe that they do not think of themselves as the Cabal yet said that they know that the Cabal is finished. Keenan emerged from his confrontation to warn us all: We must take back the keys to the kingdom (City of London, DC and the Vatican).

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2013 – (September) The pace of events accelerated this week as The Keenan Group's campaign to clean up and release the Global Collateral Accounts reaches a critical phase. In the wake of support from the emerging global security force, backed by a new (and legitimate) global human rights court, potential new allies have appeared on the scene, as powerful Asian assetholders made contact with Mr. Keenan in recent days to request his assistance in regaining control of the Accounts.

Keenan had already established a partnership with powerful Asian clans through his meetings with the influential S.C. Chiang in Hong Kong, who then opened channels for Mr. Keenan to Indonesian royal asset-holders. Now, additional depositor families are making contact.



Representatives from one of these groups informed Keenan that upward of "30 million" people a month have been following his efforts. He has received an invitation to travel to China to meet with a number of representatives to coordinate action on the Accounts. Mr. Keenan states that he plans to keep his focus on Indonesia for the present, while opening conversations with additional asset holders throughout Asia.

7.21 World Geopolitical Intel Given to Keenan to Report

2013 – (October) Keenan reports intelligence that came to him first; Thank You Pentagon For Coming To Our Aid. Four Top Generals With The Highest Clearance In The United States Stood Up For Us And Lost Their Jobs And Support For Their Family, October 21, 2013.

These patriots stopped a plot to detonate nuclear warheads in Charleston, South Carolina; intended as a false flag attack and ordered through Obama by his handlers.

These patriots took the nuclear warheads 600 miles offshore, where they were dropped deep in the ocean and detonated there (seismic records show).



During this time Obama, Biden and others of their inner-circle were hunkered down in their superbunker under the White House, expecting to come out and see over 20 million dead on the east coast, thereby allowing them to create their martial law over the country.

The Nukes were never signed out of Fort Hood. President Obama had them stolen in the middle of the night and ordered the Generals to detonate them in the midst of Charleston.

It was the Keenan team who brought light to the nuclear explosions off the coast of South Carolina, otherwise it is possible we would never have known about it.

Thank God this was prevented by the four top generals. Obama fired due to "alcohol and gambling charges" and for disobeying his orders. It was after this that Obama went to all other Generals and asked if they were called to do it, would they fire on their own people. If they said no, those Generals were fired.

See related video at: NeilKeenan

2013 – (October) Neil answers the question: Why won't the Dragon Family finance this battle we are having with the Cabal? Neil explains their answer: "Why should we? You created your own mess, now find your way out." Neil has spent his own money fighting this battle, realizing the Dragon Family will only come to his aid once the fight is over with. This is our fight!

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2013 – (November) Contrary to Ms. Hudes statements that she "never worked with Keenan, and would not work with Keenan," she did receive direct and important help from The Keenan Group, which gave her a crucial introduction to powerfully influential figures with the Asian families who own the vast majority of Global Account assets.



Neil Keenan stood ready to help Ms. Hudes in her dealings with the World Bank until she attempted to go around Keenan to work unilaterally, attempting to cut out the man who earned the Families' trust. This backfired badly, as the Family informed Keenan of the incident and then withdrew their offer to help Hudes.

See related at: AscencionWithEarth

2013 – (December) Keenan avoids a kidnapping attempt with the assistance of the Dragon Family and Pentagon. The Cabal made attempts to steal gold from South Korea and made further threats towards other Asian countries.

Rothschilds meet with South Korean leaders in an attempt to steal 300,000 metric tons of gold from lawful depositors and finance the Cabal's planned war with China.



To this end, the USA Corporation VP Joseph Biden flew to South Korea to demand the surrender of 300,000 metric tons of gold (Global Collateral Accounts assets rightfully belonging to the ancient and powerful "Dragon Family") to the bankster FED cabal, with the strings being pulled from the City of London, as they have been for two centuries.

7.22 Keenan Issues a Formal "Cease and Desist" Notice to the United States Corporation and Key Offenders

2014 – (February) Keenan issues a formal "Cease and Desist" notice to the United States Corporation and key offenders. They are now on record.

Served Upon the Following Entities And Their Puppet Corporations And Agencies:

. BARRY SOETORO, AKA, BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA II, a foreign national

and Chief Executive Officer of the UNITED STATES CORPORATION

. EVELYN ROBERT de ROTHSCHILD, financier, co-Chair of the ROTHSCHILD BANKING FAMILY

. JACOB ROTHSCHILD, IV, investment banker, member of the ROTHSCHILD BANKING FAMILY

. DAVID ROCKEFELLER, Sr. THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES CORPORATION

.THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE UNITED STATES CORPORATION

. GEORGE SOROS, business magnate, Chairman of the SOROS FUND MANAGEMENT

. ETIENNE DAVIGNON, former vice-president of the EUROPEAN COMMISSION

. JANET YELLEN, Chair of the Board of Governors of the FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM.

Also within this Cease and Desist (referred to as agents) are the names George Herbert Walker Bush, George W. Bush, Queen Elizabeth II, and Hillary Clinton.

See "Cease and Desist Notice" at: NeilKeeenan

7.23 Keenan Exposes the IRS as a Foreign Entity

2014 – (February) Keenan exposes the IRS as a foreign entity and the fact that there is no Federal US law requiring the people of the United States to pay taxes to the IRS.



The first Federal income tax in the United States occurred during the civil war, through the passage of The Revenue Act of 1861 — three percent for those making between \$600 and \$10,000, and five percent for those making over \$10,000. This income tax was repealed ten years later.

The U.S. Supreme Court, however, ruled that the Federal income tax violated the U.S. Constitution because it was a direct tax on individuals and not apportioned between the States, as required by the Constitution. The Constitution protects individuals against the abuse of Federal government power by stripping from the FEDs the power to tax individuals, knowing the power to tax is the power to destroy.



Within the U.S. Tax Code System it clearly states that paying taxes is voluntary. Even the IRS Director in 2013 admitted that taxes are voluntary for the American people.

Neil's comment: My original mission was supposed to be about the theft of bonds entrusted to me, but I came to clearly see that it had to be so much more. What appears to be and what is are two different things. They are using us! My government has turned out to be one big phony corporation — a massive worldwide scam perpetrated by Zionists, Nazis, and Khazars.

The stolen bonds, although important, had to take a back seat. Humanity is calling for help, and I had to fight even if it was by myself. No one deserves to be blinded to what is happening to their life. No one deserves to be trained and treated like SHEEPLE.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2014 – (March) Keenan survives a poisonous bite from a robotic "insect." Thanks to Dr. Edward Group of the Global Healing Centre, who put together an anti-poison kit that most likely saved Neil's life. He survives this as well as numerous other attempts on his life by poison and even a botched kidnapping attempt by cabal mercenaries during which he sustained a severe knee injury.

The mercenaries were met by forces from the Dragon Family and the white-hat Pentagon, and with the battle won, Keenan continued to forge ahead.

The assassination attempts on Neil have become persistent. The Cabal is proving creative and resourceful, but we are taking all appropriate precautions. And they just can't keep a good man down!

7.24 Keenan Puts Forth His Proposal for the "No Fly Accords"

2014 – (April – June) Keenan puts forth his proposal for the "No-Fly Accord," a declaration of international no-fly zones barring entry to the Cabal and their cronies. Getting the agreement signed by all countries who wish to bar access to cabal criminals is still a work in progress.

The NO-FLY ACCORD prevents the opening from occurring in the first place.

It is rather simple in terms but powerful in implementation. With people in political positions abusing their powers with impunity, it is necessary for all nations to be able to protect their citizenry and sovereignty from the fascist movement of this generation.

The way to do this is simple. As our mothers and fathers taught us, we just close the doors to unwanted visitors.

We cannot and do not need to allow foreigners and enemies into our homes creating divisiveness and eventually taking over entirely in our stead.

In 2014 Sweden acts on Keenan's incentive "No-Fly Zone" policy and refuses Israeli President Shimon Peres's plane to cross into its airspace en route to Norway.

In 2015 Russia also puts into place a "No-Fly Zone" over Syria against NATO, US, UK and Israeli forces, effectively blocking them from flying over Syria airspace and conducting bombing missions.

See proposed 'No-Fly Accords' at: AmazonAWS

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: NeilKeenan

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2014 – (May) In a Karen Hudes' update of October 3, 2013, she claims that the Monaco Accord of August, 2011, was nothing but a money grab to gain control over Global Account gold. Since Keenan was actually there, he states that this meeting had nothing to do with gold and everything to do with the East severing financial ties with the West.



The bottom line is that Karen Hudes is nobody. If there are still those who choose to see her as a brave whistleblower out to save humanity, then they are falling into an obvious trap.

7.25 Keenan Prevents Quadrillion Dollar Deal Between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge and the Vatican

2014 – (July) Keenan prevents quadrillion dollar deal between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge and the Vatican. The Vatican in collaboration with an entrusted Elder, The Sultan of Sulu, a guardian/holder of The Dragon Family Global Account assets, attempted to steal fifteen (15) Quadrillion dollars from different Asian Families and the Dragon Family. Their attempt was thwarted.

Had this transaction been allowed to take place, the Cabal's coffers would have been replenished and the results for humanity would have been disastrous.

The arrogance and recklessness of this attempt is indicative of a false sense of ownership or entitlement present on the part of some of those entrusted to protect those assets. In some cases two and three generations have passed between the time of the original guardians or keepers of the assets, so it must now be reiterated to all the Elders: you cannot give away or sell what does not belong to you. Guardianship is not ownership!

7.26 Neil Keenan Received an Urgent Call From a High Level Contact Based in South Korea

2014 - (July) Neil Keenan received an **urgent call** from a **high-level contact** based in South Korea and exposes the joint naval exercises currently taking place off the coast of South Korea which was nothing more than a sophisticated cover for the biggest gold heist in history. In revealing the plot, it stopped the USS George Washington Aircraft carrier and the 250 thousand metric tons of gold from being delivered to it by the South Korean Prime Minister Pak.



It was Keenan that warned the Dragon Family of the attempted theft of the South Korean Gold (Family gold). The family swung their satellites into place and sent their ships into the waters surrounding the USS George Washington to stop the theft. They had already melted the gold bars into smaller ingot bars, but the DNA within it revealed that it was the Family's gold.

No gold was moved and the South Korean President Pak and the secret lover were exposed. If this had been delivered to Wall Street NY, it would have meant the end of our world as we know it because it would have given us at least another 100 years of enslavement by the Cabal.

7.27 Keenan Prevents Japan From Invading Indonesia in an Attempt to Steal Indonesian Gold

2014 – (August) Keenan prevents the Japanese from mobilizing their military for the first time since WW2, in their attempt to invade and steal the Indonesian Gold by exposing such attack.



Keenan exposes the plot of Colombia drug dollars being sent by the **Clinton Arkansas Foundation** directly to Indonesian globalists and politicians from Colombia in their attempt to create panic and chaos in Indonesia and change governments.

The plan was to assassinate the Indonesian Vice President. George Soros was thrown out of Indonesia for this.

The Clinton Gang had flown in on their private jets, the Japanese Emperor's sister has also flown in on her jet, and money transfers had taken place through Bill Clinton's Arkansas Foundation.



Said funds were illegal, confiscated Colombian drug funds which somehow found their way from Clinton's Foundation to Indonesia with the main objective being to steal what does not belong to either the Indonesians, Clintons or the Japanese Emperor's sister.

We advised long ago that this was the plan, and of course that the Japanese Military is on standby. Should they not be able to purchase them, they try to get the funds one way or another.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2014 – (August) Keenan parts ways with Jean Haines when she attempted to censor the information he wished to share with the world. It was Jean that had initially encouraged Neil to make public his work, whereas he had been happy to work away anonymously and get the actual work done.

Now that he had begun to publicly give updates regarding his work, it became clear that he was going to need his own web-based platform in order to continue keeping the public informed rather than vanishing completely.

Although the alliance between Keenan and Haines was initially helpful and constructive, Haines became very controlling and unhinged, spreading outright lies and attempting to destroy Neil's credibility. This was ultimately a fruitless endeavor as manufactured fallacies cannot stand the light of the factual truth.

7.28 Keenan Exposes the Cabal's Expanding Plan to Take Gold From Thailand and a Few Other Asian Nations

2014 – (August) Keenan exposes the Cabal's expanding plan to take gold from Thailand and a few other Asian nations. Presently U.S. ships have blocked the gulf of Thailand to threaten the kingdom to give up their gold. At the request of the Royal Family of Thailand, the Dragon Family was being called upon to speak with Thailand's elder son in charge and immediate assistance was given.



Again not stopping the Cabal in their attempted theft would have meant they would have been able to fill their coffers with gold and carry on ruling over us for another 100 years.

An attempt was made by the U.S. Corporation, through the Clinton Arkansas Foundation, to split Indonesia into pieces for less than \$6 trillion dollars. In fact, there is more value in just a small portion of a gold bunker in Indonesia than the \$6 trillion (of useless dollars) that is being offered to overthrow certain portions of the political structure.

But it is doubtful that Indonesia will allow this to happen now or at any time in the near future.

The Elders who are dealing with the Clintons, Soros, Armitage, et al are soon be facing international arrest, and Neil may be adding his signature to the arrest warrants.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2014 (August) Keenan is given intelligence from "EI" that "Wall Street" is in the process of moving out of New York to the city of Stamford Connecticut, closer to home for the Gordon Gekko rats of the world. There are now many planes flying in and out of New York going to Stamford to the private airfields and they've already moved into their new offices.

In Stamford, the names of giant banks like UBS and Royal Bank of Scotland sit atop downtown skyscrapers. Now, many more other banks have setup shop there.



It's not Wall Street any more, its Stamford across the border, right next to their homes in Greenwich, New Canaan and Darien, famed for playing host to legions of hedge-fund executives, titans of Wall Street and a sprinkling of old Wasp money that has been kept in the same exclusive New England families for generations.

The Wall Street's shove-off from the island of Manhattan makes a lot sense when all hell is about to be let loose. What are their future plans for Manhattan now that they are vacating Wall Street?

Maybe they're privy to the news Neil discloses in this post about the Obama plan, or call it the Cabal Plan, to impose martial law on United States, which would shut down the banks and people would not have access to their bank accounts, debit or credit cards to buy food. Trying to take food or supplies would give the military or police the right to shoot. On top of that they intend to unleash on the American public a variety of deadly diseases to make the people weak and sick. We cannot allow this to happen to our family, friends or our communities.

When they come knocking on your door you better have a gun ready because they're going to shoot you if you don't shoot them.

7.29 Nelu is Released From His Unjust Incarceration

2014 (August) After two years, on August 26, 2014, Nelu was released from his unjust incarceration. In Nelu's first hour of release he thanked everyone who assisted him during this two-year period in a short 10 minute post. After a such a long battle we at Group K and his family are very happy that he is home now and back working.



Quote: Neil: "When we get Nelu out then we can get our job done."

Within a short time thereafter he was instrumental in coordinating access to the first bunker.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2014 – (August) Keenan's own website, neilkeenan.com, was launched, with the mission being to defeat the cabal and broadcast reliable information on global events.

7.30 The Opening of the Box

2014 – (December) In a historic precedent of enormous consequence, Keenan becomes the first Westerner to enter a "bunker," a vast repository of Asian family wealth containing gold, jewels, museum artifacts, modern global currencies in all denominations as well as invaluable documents detailing the truth behind some of the atrocities committed against humanity. (These documents will be used to fortify Neil's lawsuit when it is re-filed.)



This one bunker (one of approximately 1,000) is a 16-acre, 4-level underground cavern filled with treasures deposited by the "Family" over many years until the present day.

Access to the bunker was not without multiple and unforeseen challenges.

A number of clearances by the Elders were required before Neil, Nelu and Jo could enter the bunker, but they remained undaunted by the long delays, lack of sleep and spare shelter conditions as they waited "on-call" for entry.



As a token of appreciation for his extraordinary work, the Elders give Keenan boxes containing gold bars. In a video, he shows the box being opened and the gold inside.

2014 – (December) In trying to secure entry into another bunker, Keenan is stolen from after flipping the gold box for more leverage with the Horse of Fortune.



The designated intermediaries Yulianto and Satrio did not give the funds to the intended Elder and instead stole the money for themselves. Keenan filed a legal complaint against the thieves, and the process is ongoing to recoup the funds.

7.31 The Keenan Team Expose the 'Red Dragon Ambassador'

2015 – (February) The Keenan team figured out who the Red Dragon Ambassador is not, in part 1. There is one who calls himself the "Red Dragon Family" Ambassador. He does not give his name, nor does he even allow his image to appear in the videos. But he does make all kinds of promises for humanity (sounds like Swissindo), promises that only one near the top of the pyramid of Western Black Nobilities could conceivably make. But this is not possible, is it?



They use fake logo identification, fake names, "Red Dragon Asian family," and most importantly, fake accounts — ASM, ASBLP bank & LSM-TVM666. Previous con-artists have made fraudulently claims to these accounts, which are not their accounts to begin with. Part 2 exposes who these scammers really are.

7.32 Keenan Offers the Book of Codes and the Maklumant Book to the Market

2015 – (March) Keenan is pissed off and has announced that the Book of Codes and the Maklumat Book in his possession will be released to a suitable recipient(s) for global exposure. The Book contains codes for accessing the Global Collateral Accounts and details precisely who the Accounts belong to and who has been secretly stealing those funds.



"During the past three months I have felt the sting of my money being stolen, my bank accounts being wiped out on New Year's Eve, my friend being killed while attempting to help us, and another friend who survived a car accident — all of it orchestrated by the Cabal.

I finally heard word tonight that "they" do not want any foreign country helping us. So guess what? It is time to fight back with all we've got. It's time to exact revenge, time to completely exploit every one of their weaknesses.

Let me be clear here. With the Book(s) in hand, the Greek Government would never have to worry about the European Union's absurd demand for repayment. They would be holding the Book that exposes the EC (European Commission) for providing the entire EU (European Union) with nothing but blank paper. Yet they expect to be paid back. So are we to give them back paper of no value whatsoever? So long EU!people

Imagine the damage that the Russians could wreak on the West if they had the Book, this "Financial Holy Grail," in their hands. They would be able to expose the unrestrained, unlimited frauds that the West has perpetrated against its own people!"

7.33 Keenan Asked to Reveal that Germanwings Flight 9525 Crash was Shot Down by the US / NATO

2015 – (April) Keenan –Urgent Update from his intelligence sources; The Germanwings Flight 9525 crash – that was shot down by the US / NATO with a laser beam weapon during a test – destroyed the German airliner killing 150 innocent civilians.



Sources report US/NATO jets were in the immediate vicinity of the jet prior to the crash.

Evidence tampering: False reports were sent to NYT (New York Times) regarding the cockpit crisis.

- Genuine Black Box found: Press Conference underway today in Marseille.
- Potential Crisis in NATO Alliance Is Europe finally fed up with Cabal warmongering?

Mainstream media covered the truth up and in full force blamed it on the co-pilot.

The mass media are carrying out the same old script propaganda on the co-pilot's life, insisting that this was an act of suicide. In fact, the one pilot who was interviewed stated that the co-pilot was absolutely fine when he had flown with him a month earlier. As usual, the mass media's story does not make any sense.

7.34 Keenan Exposes the Planned World Economic Forum (WEF) Being Held in Jakarta

2015 – (April) Keenan exposes the planned World Economic Forum (WEF) being held in Jakarta, Indonesia. With the Cabal / Global Elite losing and looking for a place to hang their hats, the WEF said would bring their international investments with them. Of course this means that Indonesia will soon be subject to take-over, as has happened to every country that they have ever invaded.



President Joko Widodo of Indonesia

The World Economic Forum (WEF) – they are the Bilderbergers, Committee of 300, Club of Rome, Hidden Hand, etc. There is no other way to put it: They are evil personified.

A strong critic of the World Economic Forum (WEF) is Noam Chomsky who reminds us that the WEF came up with the term "globalization" as a propaganda cover for favoring the interests of central bankers and investors over the needs of humanity.

7.35 2015 Bandung NAM Conference: A Short Walk with Giant Steps

2015 – (April) Neil Keenan, sends his respect to President Joko Widodo of Indonesia, to thank him for hosting the historical 60th NAM gathering, and during the WEF conference also taking place, honored the first Bandung conference in 1955, which President Sukarno inspired and is credited for galvanizing the momentum towards the creation of the Asian-African, Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) in 1961.



President Widodo made a strong speech highlighting the continuing power inequalities and injustices in the world, in which developing countries were still struggling to get their rightful fair share in decision-making in world affairs.

"Global injustice is obvious when wealthy nations think they can change the world with their might, when the United Nations is powerless, when force is used without the mandate of the UN and powerful countries ignore the existence of the UN, he said.

Injustice exists when rich countries refuse to recognize the shifts in world economic power and only recognize the World Bank, International Monetary Fund and the Asian Development Bank," he added.


"The fate of the global economy cannot be left to these "three organizations," we need to build a new world order that is open to new countries. A new and fair global system is needed."

President Xi Jinping of China, put forward several principles, including to seek common ground and be open to one another's views, expand South-South cooperation, and the closing of the North-South gap. He also mentioned the new Chinese initiatives of setting up the Asian Infrastructure Investment bank as well as a new fund to finance the activities of the Economic Silk Road and the Maritime Silk Road.



President's Sukarno's Bandung 1955 conference became a landmark event that launched many good developments for the newly independent countries.

Bandung 2015 could also prove to be a landmark event that catalyses further breakthroughs in South-South cooperation which, together with our better performance in multilateral relations, will implement the building of the new world order that our first generation of leaders were dreaming of like President Sukarno."



During the Caracas Conference, March 18, 2015, two multilateral bodies, the Bolivarian Alliance of the Peoples of Our America (ALBA) and the Non-Aligned Movement (NAM), joined the international chorus condemning President Obama's executive order targeting Venezuela that week.

President Maduro of Venezuela explained that NAM States will have made progress in efforts to build a "multi-polar, multi-centered world without the hegemony" of imperialist states.



7.36 The Keenan Team Exposes the Fake Red Dragon Ambassador: Part 2

2015 – (July) The Keenan team further exposes the fake Red Dragon Ambassador: Part 2. So right up front, here it is: the sweet-talking Ambassador of the imaginary Asian Red Dragon Family is none other than **Bo Mikael Lindstrom**, son of **Diplomat Mikael Lindstrom**, Sweden's former Ambassador to China (until 2010), Japan (until 2006), Indonesia (until 1998).



Son – Bo Mikael Lindstrom Fake Ambassador



Father – Mikael Lindstrom Real Ambassador

The Red Dragon Ambassador's identity is revealed along with his shady associations, most of whom have criminal records, as well most of the Ambassador associations who make the same claims to the fraudulent ASM, ASBLP bank & LSM-TVM666 accounts.

'King' Anthony Santiago Martin (ASM) and the LSM-TVM666 Accounts – As you may be aware from our first expose on the Ambassador, this current imposter-King and his falsified "White Spiritual Boy Accounts" (or "Spiritual White Boy Accounts") from the World Bank Group documents and fake ASBLP Bank are a wholly counterfeit operation.



On an ongoing basis, ever-changing impostors (at least five so far), are propped up by Western alphabet agencies and assigned the name **Anthony Santiago Martin (ASM)**. In fact, the first ASM imposter admitted that he was set up for the purpose of unauthorized access to the authentic ASM accounts and that he functioned as nothing more than a signature.

See related article at: NeilKeenan

2015 – (July) An attempt was made on the lives of Neil and Jo. Previous weeks before Neil was given intel and warned not to drive the dark car he was using for his trips abroad. For a few reasons Neil and Jo decided to take a train to their next destination.

On their way to the train station in slow-moving traffic, a small Japanese sports car with darkened windows came up along side their taxi. After the first gunshot Neil could see which car it was coming from by the arm with the gun hanging out of the window. Two more shots were fired, one to the back door in the metal and the other smashing the window, just missing Jo's head only because he had time to duck down. Neil and Jo were all right and got the heck out of there but decided it would be better to take the train the next day.

7.37 Neil Keenan: M1/N1

2015 – (December) Today Group K received the following information from an anonymous individual going by the name "Asian Insider":

Revelations from an "Asian Insider": Neil Keenan Is Number 1

"Late in the evening on November 25th, a meeting took place in an Asian country (not Indonesia) with: the Elders, who represent the largest depository of the Global Collateral Accounts (GCA) assets (worth Quadrillions); the Spiritual Advisor to the Elders; Jo, who served as the translator; and Neil Keenan. Security was very tight.

After briefing Neil about the assets that are waiting for him, and that the "safe" time for their release is at hand, he was further surprised to learn that a year ago the Elders had also drawn up "letters" for him to sign.

Upon his signature, Neil Keenan would be known as Number 1 (N1) — or, as the position is more commonly known, M1.

It was by unanimous consent among all of the Elders that they elected Neil as N1. Had there been even one dissenting Elder, he would not have been elected.

Presently the documents are being finalized and sent to Neil for his signature. He will be given full Power of Attorney over their depository of GCA assets and officially become the Elders' sole representative and spokesperson for all dealings and the release of the funds to implement the Humanitarian Projects.

The funds will be distributed first to Indonesia and then to each of the 132+ Nations for projects such as the release of free energy and suppressed technologies, the cleaning of our water and the restoration of our oceans and lands, rebuilding infrastructure, education programs, etc. etc.

As the meeting came to a close, the Elders made one additional point clear — that Neil is free to venture forth with his own undertakings but with one provision: that he never loses sight of Indonesia. There was no contention on this provision because Neil wants the Spiritual Advisor by his side and the support of the Elders. And since it is well-known that Neil's intent has always been to see that Indonesia becomes the "Jewel of Southeast Asia," this strong alliance with the Elders guarantees the most positive outcome possible.

So there it is — should Neil Keenan sign the documents, he will be N1 (= M1) for the worldwide distribution of the GCA assets.

For nearly 100 years the Indonesian Elders have held these notes on behalf of the depositors. They have not been able to make use of any of the notes because the Western banking system has shut them down every step of the way.

It cannot go without saying that the Elders have not been given any remuneration for what they have safeguarded for so long. Some have been assassinated, and some have been imprisoned for their roles in spite of the fact that each and every move the Elders have made has been entirely legal.

Yet in Europe the Western banking system has illegally managed to get hold of notes and use them as "casino bonds," freely gambling them on anything they chose – they never worry about losing what they don't own.

But now it cannot be denied that the game is changed. Drastically. Not only does Neil have the old codes from the Book of Codes, he also has all of the New Codes. Once the accounts are opened and audited, the codes will reveal precisely who played with the depositors' notes.

Last-Ditch Ploys of the FED - Last month a group representing the Federal Reserve arrived in Indonesia and approached several Elders. This group claimed they would cash in or monetize the assets that the Elders were holding but only on one condition: the Elders could do no business whatsoever with Neil Keenan.

Of course the Elders are well aware of the crimes that the Federal Reserve foisted upon humanity since its very inception in 1913. They're well aware of what President Sukarno and President Kennedy tried to do 52 years ago.

In fact, the Elders are well aware of a lot more than what wealth will do for this planet. They know their legacy is ultimately a spiritual one, the only eternal value. That even such a proposal would be presented to the Elders reflects that the FED is in such deep denial as to be inconceivable.

As one group of Elders has repeatedly told Neil: "We have been waiting for you for 30 years Mr. Keenan, and now you are here."

The nations of the world elected President Sukarno as M1, the monetary controller of the GCA. Now the Elders have elected Neil Keenan as N1.

Neil has been responsible for the protection of the GCA for more than six years, and like the Elders, there has been no remuneration for their efforts. They have selflessly laid the groundwork for what is to come. Who can say what untold millions of lives, or even future generations, have been saved due to their groundwork.

Without a doubt, Keenan stands as a one-man wrecking crew."

7.38 The Book of Codes: Our All-Seeing Eye Weapon

Final note: Neil has surely caught the cabal bankers' attention by having the Black Book (the book of codes). Remember this book opens up the Black Screens which allows one to see who illegally used the assets, when, and for what purpose. This bothered the Western Bankers to the degree that they changed the codes.

New codes were issued and in fact Neil received the New Codes in his hand 5 minutes later. He has both Old and New so feel comfortable knowing the theft will not continue unnoticed and will be dealt with shortly in a swift manner by the legal and security team Neil is putting together.

Neil now has the updated Codes for the Black Book, the Book of Maklumat, The Book of Conveyance, Operation Heavy Freedom, Green Hilton Agreement, Blue Book, Red Book and much more.

When he re-files his lawsuit this will all be incorporated as just a small piece of it.



Neil Keenan: Continuing on with and furthering their work... SALUT!

8.00 Ongoing – Keenan Makes His Final Push

Keenan makes his final push for substantial access to the bunkers and the opening of the Global Collateral Accounts.

His efforts have been stalled by the Cabal's criminal tactics: They have "disappeared" Keenan's bank accounts, murdered a good friend who was providing help, attempted to kill another associate with a car "accident" and even demanded a country not deal with Neil.

During his journey to do what must be done, Keenan has met all comers. He has gone head-on against the shills, liars and slanderers.

All have retreated and, in some cases, await facing serious legal charges. He has evaded assassins and emerged unscathed, all with his sense of humor intact.

By example, Keenan has clearly demonstrated what one man can do to take down global domination by those who are engineering the complete demise of mankind and the planet.

Now Keenan is garnering more and more talent and has brought in two experts who are second to none, top-notch security and a most powerful international attorney, all ready for action and placing Group K on another level.

Step by step Neil says the puzzle is coming together.

8.01 Challenges and Delay Tactics Neil Has Had To Overcome:

(During the period from 2008 to 2015)

Neil has spent millions of dollars of his own money in this journey to free the Global Collateral Accounts for humanitarian purposes.

After Neil filed his law suit against the Cabal in November 2011, they held his US passport and he was put on the no-fly (black) list by Obama. Neil has not been home to the USA since.

The Cabal proceeded to freeze millions of dollars of Neil's own money in South America, the Caribbean and the USA.

During end of 2014 – January 2015, thieves in Indonesia stole \$20k from Neil during a deal with the Elders.

Starting off in 2015, Neil was robbed on his debit card account in Indonesia and also his personal bank account in Bulgaria. Each of these accounts had more than six figures in them.

There have now been a total of 6 attempts on the life of Neil Keenan and other attempts on his team in this period.

8.02 Is Our World About To Be Set Free?

Is this massive alliance about to make its move on the banking and political cabal? Is Neil Keenan and his team about to finish what JFK, President Sukarno and many others were trying to accomplish?

Will the 9/11 connection to the Global Collateral Accounts finally come to light?

To these questions, Neil Keenan has a statement for the world:

"JFK, Soekarno, 9-11 and everything surrounding it, all boils down to one and the same groups or organizations that are known as the Cabal or NWO. Look no further than Rothschild's, Rockefeller's, and on a lesser scale Bush's, Netanyahu's, etc.

We must always remember that according to these people, we, the "goyim," are the enemy and furthermore we must understand not only are they Khazars (read Khazars and their empire) but Satanists and clearly want us all dead.

They want the world, this planet and everything they touch. They taint everything they make, put together, manufacture, and one way or another are taking precious seconds and minutes away from our lives.

They go so far as to poison baby food (Johnson and Johnson's most recently caught, simply stated we are sorry and will take the toxins out of the baby food), but when caught they simply walk away leaving a path of utter destruction for the world's families.

It is time we defend our families, our planet, our friends and those who will soon be lifelong friends. It is time to bring our planet together as one, to fight these evil criminals disguising themselves as politicians. It is time to fight them as they fight us — stop talking about it!

The road to the collateral accounts was initially filled with litter. From OITC (Ray Dam), OPPT (Heather Tucci), Swiss Indo (Sino), Karen Hudes (who never did understand the collateral accounts and had never heard of the Dragon Family when she requested my help), Red Dragon Family, World Economic Forum (Davos and Giancarlo Bruno), the UN, and many others that I have never mentioned. They all decided at one time or another that they owned or managed the accounts when in fact not one ever had any of the DEPOSITORS' permission to represent said accounts.

We took them all down and we laid them to rest, but similar to a film script they often return to life and take a second shot at things after taking a deep breath but ... they are all just fiction.

We are on the road to opening the accounts. The litter has been tossed into the garbage where it belongs and upon completing this road, we will control the accounts. The big question, even one from the Dragon Family is... will I be able to move the notes and the answer is YES!



To conclude this chapter I must not forget to thank those who are going to take this to another level once the accounts are opened. Our team is getting stronger and we are becoming more lean, mean and more effective.

Upon the opening of the Global Collateral Accounts we will have a very powerful legal team which I would like Anna von Reitz to lead. As for the Financial team, I will look to my financial advisor Chris Brosnahan. And then with the security team that will have the power of arrest, we will have a group of experts from various fields of expertise ready to serve and save.

Our security teams will venture forward, making the necessary arrests of those who have illegally utilized the Global Collateral Account assets in committing various acts of banking fraud. In addition, we will gather many leading experts in all fields including new and advanced technologies.

On the US side, we will have Drake Bailey dealing with many problems currently facing America in their eradication of the Cabal. Arrest warrants and so on will be issued and executed.

A new name for many, Simon, will be ready to open up the doors to Latin America. He is a very patient man and I thank him for being such, seeing as my sitting here with a concussion could not have helped anyone at all.

Finally, the rest of the team will return – and some will be back from the past and we will utilize all our experience moving forward.

My secret weapon: Belize, is ready to go and raise havoc. So be it – we are near ready to launch our ships.

And so God bless everyone despite the devils, and have a fantastic holiday. I am very surprised we have made it this far with such a limited budget. But it is what it is, so let's take this to the next stage and entitle it "The Beginning"...

Thank you Nelu, Richard, Mark, Jo, Lorraine, Michael C, Roger, Count, Jeanne, Rob, Michael D, Frank, Bill M, David W, Inchul, Stanley, Peter T, Benjamin, Peter E, Shirley, Matthew G, Lance, et al. And thank you Radin for providing your spiritual guidance and abilities to the forefront of this entire fiasco as another form of protection.

- Neil F. Keenan

* The Origins of the Keenan surname:

Gaelic for "Cianain" and originates from the ancient pre-10th century in Ireland.

The Gaelic name O' Cianain meaning:

"The descendant of the faithful one"

The Cianain's where found mainly in the Ulster northern counties of Fermanah and Monaghan during the ancient pre 10th century.

It may not have been entirely coincidence that the clan was famous throughout the Medieval Period for producing both high-ranking members of the church, and early historians, in several cases the same thing.

The first recorded scribe was Adam O' Cianain, who was also the canon of Lisgool in Fermanagh. He is mentioned in the annals known as the "Four Masters" as being the historian to the famous Maguires of County Fermanagh in Ulster.



LOCATIONS: AUSTRALASIA, BULGARIA, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC, GERMANY, INDONESIA, JAPAN, PERU SINGAPORE, SWITZERLAND, THAILAND.